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were made with an electronic flash, photographed from an ~ A
angle. e
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Richardson said while he was working on this job, -
he was called three times in an effort to hurry him and when - ..~
he had finished the job, the original customer, Barker and '
two other white males came to pick up the prints. The
bill amounted to $76.85, but in their haste they overpaid,
forgetting a deposit given to him when he began the job.
Richardson made no written record of the transaction since
it was for cash. He maintained no copy of the negatives
or prints. Richardson tentatively identified one of the
two men who accompanied Barker as being Fiorini, but was
unable to identify the third man.
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BACKGROUND OF INDIVIDUALS INVOLVED

The following 1s a write-up of pertinent
individuals our investigation has developed as being
involved in this matter:

Bernard Leon Barker

Virgirlo R. Gonzales

James Walter McCord, Jr.

Eugenio Rolando Martinez y Creaga
Frank Anthony Sturgis

Kenneth Harry Dahlberg

Alfred C, Baldwin, III

Everette Howard Hunt, Jr.

Michael Douglas Caddy
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BERNARD LEON BARKER

Bernard Leon Barker also known as Frank Carter was born
on March 17, 1917, in Havana, Cuba. He presently resides with his
wife in Miami, Florida. He runs Barker Associates, a real estate

firm, Coral Gables, Florida.

Barker's daughter, Maria Elena Moffet, works in Bethesda,
Maryland, for the Prudential Insurance Company of America.

Barker was a captain in the Army Air Force during World
War II. He was shot down over Germany and spent 17 months as a
prisoner of war.

In the late 1950's, he served in the Castro’s movement but
fled in 1960 to Miami. He was reportedly an organizer of the Bay of
Pigs invasion in 1961,
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VIRGIRLO R. GONZALES

Gonzales has the following known aliases:

Gonzales Rosabel; Virgirlo Ramon; Raul Godoy; Raoul
Godoy; Raoul Goody.

He was born on May 18, 1926, in Havana, Cuba, and presently
resides with his wife and children at 930 NW, 23rd Avenue, Miami,
Florida. He is the brother-in-law of one Jose Raul Polo Villegas
who has a date of birth of April 5, 1914, at Havana, Cuba, who entered
the United States under the Cuban Refuge Program.

Gonzales is a Locksmith by trade and according to his wife,
{(Maria), works for Missing Link Key Shop, Miami, Fiorida.

An Immigration and Naturalization Service report of 6/3/63,
states that he was a driver for the Chief of Maritime Police, Havana,
Cuba, from February of 59 until August of 59.

The CIA advised that a search of their records reveals no
information on this individual or his known aliases.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

McCord, also known as Edward Carter, was born on
January 26, 1924, at Waurika, Oklahoma. He resides with his wife,
Sarah Ruth, at 7 Winder Court, Rockville, Maryland. He is the
father of two daughters and one son, the son being in his third year
at the U. §. Air Force Academy.

McCord's recent position was the Chief of Security for the
committee to re-elect Nixon. He also has a firm known as MeCord
Associates, Inc., 1414 Hungerford Plaza, Rockville, Maryland. His
wife Sarah R. McCord is listed as one of the directors of McCord
Associates, Inc.

McCord is active in the First Baptist Church of Washington
il and is a Lieutenant Colonel in the U, S. Air Force Reserves,

He was formerly an FBI Agent having joined the FBI on
November 16, 1942, as a radio operator. He departed on military
leave on November 19, 1943, and was reinstated as a Special Agent
after his return from the military on October 25, 1948. He resigned
from the FBI on February 19, 1951, for the purpose of entering
private business.

c(“or&

May, 1946; the University of Texas, September 1946 to October, 1948,
(Bachelor of Business Administration degree); and Lincoln Un1ver81ty,
(law course), Oakland, California, from June, 1951 to August, 1951,

He also attended the War College, Maxwell Au- Force Base, Alabama,
August, 1964 to June, 1965.

¥
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-~ - In discussions with SA Leman L. Stafford, Jr., of the Miami
Division with whom McCord was acquainted from FBI radio operators
class in 1942, and FBI Agent class in 1948, McCord, advised the

following: He, (McCord), was Security Chief for the Republican
National Headquarters

A memorandum dated February 17, 1972, appears in the
personnel file of MeCord. This memorandum states in effect that
McCord is in charge of five individuals employed by the committee
for the re-election of the President having the combined capacity
of chauffeurs and security agents. Their responsibilities will entail
chauffeuring duties for former Attorney General John Mitchell and
his family as well as former Secretary of Commerce Maurice Stans
and his wife.
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EWGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ y CREAGA

Creaga is also known as Eugenio R. Martinez,
Gene Vildes and Jene Valdes. He was born on July 8, 1922,
at Artemisa Pinar del Rio, Cuba., He presently resides at
4044 North Maridian, Miami, Florida.

.— |

Martinez was a naturalized U. S, citizen,
received a BS degree from the University of Havana, Cuba
and, also, had two additional years of schooling in the
School of Medicine. He was divorced from a Cuban woman

and subsequently married a U, S. citizen residing in :
Miami, Florida. )

- A\
* I b

He was a real estate partner of Bernard L,
Barker. He has been active in anti-Castro movements in
the Miami, Florida, area.
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FRANK ANTHONY STURGIS

Frank Anthony Sturgis was born Frank Anthony
Fiorini on Descember 9, 1924, in Norfolk, Virginia.
After his mother remarried, he changed his name to
Sturgis. 1In addition to Sturgis and Fiorini, he has
used the following aliases: Fred Frank Fiorini,
Fr=4 Atlila, Fred Attile, Fred Sturgis, Anthony Sturgis,
Edward Joseph Hamilton, Fred Campbell, and Fred Bonelli.

: He resides with his wife, Janet, in the
Miami, Florida, area. According to his wife, her
husband is self employed at Hampton Roads Salvage
Company, Miami, Florida. His mother, Mrs. Mary Sturgis,
resides in the Norfolk, Virginia, area.

Miami Division sources describe Sturgis as a
soldier of fortune and a gun runner to Cuba prior to the
take over by Castro. He is now active in anti-Castro
affairs and, also, may now be associ ated with some type

€§? of organized crime activities.

On July 30, 1958, he was arrested in Florida
for illegal possession of arms. The United States Attorney
declined prosecution in that matter.

On October 26, 1968, Sturgis,and twelve others
were arrested by British Honduran authorities and
later deported from British Honduras. Sturgis claimed
that his group at that time was planning an invasion of
Cuba. ‘

On April Y; 1964, he advised our Miami Office
that he was the head of the National anti-Communist Brigade,
(IACB). A Miami source advised that IACB is a mercenary
army being organized to fight Communism in the western
hemisphere; however, Sturgis denied military activities
and claims that IACB is designed to free Cuban political
pPrisoners.

During April of 1967, Sturgis,was involved in
an unsuccsssful anti-Communist plot to blow up Cuban
ships in Mexico. The plot was thwarted by Mexican BT
officials based on information developed by the FBI. ‘fﬁﬁ
Prosecution under the Neutrality Act was declined, o
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On May 14, 1961, his photograph appeared on
the cover page of 'The Washington Post", Parade Section.
The article was written by columnist Jack Anderson,
describing Fiorini (Sturgis) as a soldier of fortune,
In this article he described his Carribean experiences
to columnist Anderson.

‘.‘!'

In 1968, he was arrested by Cuban officials
as an agent for the revoluntionaries. The Immigration
and Naturalization Service ruled that at that time he
voluntarily expatriated himself and was,therefore,con-
sidered a stateless person. This was approved on
January 29, 1960, and immediately he appealed this decision.
His citizenship was subsequently restored on March 14,
1961. No prosecution resulted from his activities in
Cuba. The State Department refers to him as a chronic
adventurer with a very unsavory reputation.

Sturgis has alsc been active in Movimiento
Insurreccional De Recupeacion Revolucionaria (MIRR)
and the Cuban National Movement (CNM). Both organizations
active in the Miami, Florida, area engage in anti-
. Fidel Castro activities. He has been extremely close
with Doctor Orlando Bosch, the leader of MIRR.

¢ He was honorably discharg rom %‘
the U, S. Marines having served 1943 to 1945. He
also served with the Navy Reserves from 1947 to 1948;
U. S. Army from 1948 to 1949,

In 1959 he was captain of a Cuban Army
and a Government Inspector éf gambling at the Tropicana
Night Club, Havana, Cuba.

-

He is a close associate of one of the other
individuals involved in this matter, Creaga. (Martinerz)
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Kenneth Harry Dahlberg was born on June 30, 1917, ™%
in St. Paul, Minnesota. He resides with his second wife, . -
Elizabeth Jane Segerstrom, and their daughter, Nancy Louise,
in Redgate, Wayzata, Minnesota.

He attended Wilson High School, Wilson, Wisconsin,
from September, 1931 until June, 1934, Thereafter, he

abbamdad Hawddme Oe~h Dahan) o Dumiv1l Minmas i1y
adLiLTiiucu nalQlliy nafil olntuas, ouv. sdud, m.l.uu.ca\.u..a, WBEE e &

June, 1935, when he graduated.

In 1948, Mr. Dahlberg, and his brother, Arnold,
formed Dahlberg Company, Golden Valley, Minnesota. Mr. Kenneth
Dahlberg was made president of the firm. The firm was sold to
Motorcla, Inc., in 1959, Mr. Dahlberg remaining as President.
He repurchased the firm in January, 1964, and it became known
as Dahlberg Electronics, Inc. Mr. Dahlberg continued as

Dracidand ~F ha F2vmm samdedl 10£0 ttham ha hamama Mhatemaem ~af
Ed SO LTl W L2 E A~ 44l Witk i LA A ] Wil uc Ao LQUUUT 1A L LML WL

the Board of Directors. Mr. Dahlberg is also part owner of
Bonner A. G. Company, Zurich, Switzerland. This firm, like
Dahlberg Electronics, Inc., manufactures hearing aids.

Since 1967, Mr. Dahlberg has been serving as a
commissioner on the Governor's Advisory Committee to the
Department of Economic Development, St. Paul, Minnesota.

Mr | Nahlha aro hae haan amkira in +ha

P
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Republican Party in the Mid-west for several years. As of
January 2, 1970, he was Chairman of the Central and Plains States
Region of the Republican National Pinance Committee.

On August 14, 1953, Dahlberg was involved in a
serious automobile accident in which his car struck from the
rear a small station wagon containing four teenage youths. All

four youths died as a result of this accident. The Chief of
Police who conducted the invegtication concerning this accidant

— e wr W R AR e oA e e LAV oD way A wArle A As sy T = = A 4

stated he felt Dahlberg was at fault and should have been
criminally charged in connection with this accident inasmuch as
Dahlberg was driving while intoxicated., The local grand jury
returned a "no bill" in connection with criminal charges. On
September 11, 1953, Dahlberg entered a plea of gquilty to “"careless

driving and driving without a license in possession." Mr. Dahlberg

paid a fine of $100 on the first charge and of $10 on the second
charge. _
In January, 1970, we conducted a special inquiry at [ 7,
the request of the White House concerning Mr. Dahlberg. The ., . -
results of this inquiry were generally favorable. H
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ALFRED C. BALDWIN III

Alfred C. Baldwin III, was born on June 23, 1936, at
New Haven, Connecticut. He was employed as a Special Agent of
the FBI from July 8, 1963, until he resigned for personal reasons
on September 15, 1965. The personal reasons were to return to
assist his widowed mother in Connecticut.

He received a Bachelor of Business Administration degree
in June, 1957, from Fairfield University, Fairfield, Connecticut,
ranking 36th out of his class of 138. He also received a Bachelor of
Law degree from the University of Connecticut Law School, where
he maintained a C average. He served as a Commissioned Officer
in the U, S. Marine Corps from 1957 until 1960,

@ His father who died shortly before he became a Special Agent
of the FBI was a prominent attorney in Connecticut. His cousin was
Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of Errors for the State of
Connecticut, and this cousin, was aiso a former U. S. Senator and
Governor of Connecticut.

Baldwin was last assigned as a Special Agent at the Sarasota,

Florida, Resident Agency, from June 4, 1965, until September 15,

1965. After his resignation, in September, 1965, the manager of

the Bobby Jones Garden Apartments, Sarasota, Florida, broughta

matter concerning Baldwin to the Bureau's attention. Accordingto - i,

: the manager, Baldwin was a source of irritation to this apartment - =
L complex since "he was having one wild party after another.™ The
' manager complained that Baldwin continuously maintained girls in

his apartment. Further, that he broke the lease with the apartment

by exhibiting a letter stating that he had been transferred by the FBI

to Washington, D. C., which was untrue since Baldwin had resigned -

for personal reasons. S
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EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT, JR.

: Everette Howard Hunt, Jr., who is also known as -7
Howard Hunt and Houie, resides with his wife Dorothy and

£
their four children at 11120 River Road, Potomac, Maryland.,if?
Runt was born on October 9, 1918, at Hamburg; New York, ot

He attended Brown University from 1936 to 1940.
Hunt was an ensign in the United States Navy Reserve from
February 14, 1941, until October 13, 1942. He returned to
the military service as a first lieutenant in the United
States Army Air Forces from 1942 until 1946. He received
an honorable discharge from both branches of the service.

a war correspond-_

he
"The New Yorker,*

' s o ) el
PIEN SRR S RN S A Y et

puted articles to such magazines as "Liberty,"

and “Cosmopolitan® in addition to publication of various
novels. One of his novels dealt in part with 0SS activities
in Europe and the Far East during World War II.C_.

1972. Alex Butterfield, Deputy Assistant to the President,
advised that Hunt was used by the White House as a consultant
on "highly sensitive, confidential matters."” Hunt was listed

He last worked as a White House consultant on March 29, “"
s

in the 1970-71 Who's Who, Volume 36. He lists as references v 4
Averill W. Harriman. He also lists columnist William Buckley 3
B as the guardian of his® children. e
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MICHAEL DOUGLAS CADDY
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Michael Douglas Caddy, also known as
Douglas Caddy, is an Attorney at Law having offices
at 1250 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Washington, D. C.
He is associated with the Law Firm Gall, Lane, Powell,
and Kilcullen.
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In 1960, he graduated from the School of
Foreign Service, Georgetown University, Washington, D. C.
He continued his education by obtaining his law degree
from New York University, New York.

In 1961, Caddy was the National Director
of the Young Americans for Freedom, 343 Lexington
Avenue, New York, New York.

The CIA advised Michael Douglas Caddy,
according to their records, has never had any affiliation
with CIA,
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AUTOMOBILES

On June 17, 1972, information was received from the
Metropolitan Police Department that an Avis rental car, a 1972
black Chrysler New Yorker rented in the name of B. L. Barker PR
was located at the Watergate Hotel parking garage. A search
warrant was issued concerning this automobile and processing of
the vehicle revealed numerous palm and fingerprints as well
as two Washington, D. C., area maps. The car was rented at
Washington National Airport at 4:25 p.m., June 16, 1972,
in the name of B. L. Barker, 5229 Fourth Street, Miami,

Florida. An American Express credit card was used to rent
this car. After processing the vehicle, it was turned over
to Avis Rent-a-Car.

a garage at the Miami Airport., This car, a 1972 Dodge Dart,
green over white, reportedly contained a weapon and damaging
papers. Following the obtaining of a search warrant, the
car was examined and it proved to contain a scuba diver's
m, heavy-duty knife in scabbard; a match book of the Watergate

@5? Hotel, Washington, D. C.; and miscellaneous books and notes
which did not appear pertinent. Also contained in the car
was a Royal portable typewriter and a map ovegrla

ed to be a military operati
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DIRECTION OF INVESTIGATION

- Investigation being directed to developing evidence
of an IOC violation against not only the subjects, but all those
who may have assisted them such as who recruited them, who
financed the operation, who planned the operation, etc. It
would appear that subjects at time of their arrest were removing
the eavesdropping equipment which theory is supported by weakened
condition of batteries and crimped wires; lookout or monitoring
station at Howard Johnson Motel across from Democratic Party
headquarters in operation for about 7 week period; previous
indication of break-ins at Democratic Party facilities 5/6, 8 and
28/72; information from Miami photographer as to developing rolls
of 35 mm film for individuvals on 6/10/72; tentatively identified as
subjects Barker and Filorini which photographs are of correspondence
on onion skin copy of letterhead of Chairman, Democratic Party.
(Note subjects at time of arrest were in possession of 35 mm S
Minolta camera capable of taking such photographs.)

ES

Tracing of funds through analyses of subjects' bank
accounts is continuing to determine who financed this operation
since such individuals could possibly be considered co-conspirators
and charged under IOC and Conspiracy Statutes.

of the individuals involved in this matter“
and affiliations we cannot overlook possibility

¢ Reliable Miamli sources who ar e-
ies in Florida have advised tham
is at White House" (identi
e acquainted with the subjects
gainst tne N

Sources believe cha n n burglary of DEMOCIATIC Parcy.
headquarters would to ¥cCord to Barker. It is noted
Barker in period from late r - May, 1972, known to have recelved

$114,000 in cash including $10,000 io $100 bills and McCord 1n
period from February - April, 1972, ran $90,000 through a -
Washington, ‘D. C., bank account (see Analyses of Bank Accounts).w«w

- Telephone toll records of subjects‘lnd other possible
" suspects Hunt and Baldwin obtained to determine possible pertinent
contacts, All persons telephonically contacted by these individuals
being contacted as are those telephonically contacted from the ‘
Howard Johnson Motel lookout for their knowledge of lndividuals
1nvolved

' £
ﬂﬁ'" Electronic Sweeps are being conducted of the Democraticf
L3

Party National Committee Headquarters, the Democratic Party g?
Credential Committee, the Republican Party National Committee =
Headquarters, and the Committee to Reelect President Nixon.

¢
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; i This will confirm tclephonlo instructions teo e iy
;ipxw v-ww& A our ocfﬂcc this date that the investigation requested T
gy i umam!un from AUSA Silbert to Mr. Cox dated e
E‘g W 6/0/‘73, to be held in aboyance until further notice. . .
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Baker. .
Callahan ____
Cleveland .
Conrad _____
Ganramdt ____
Jonkine

Morenall
Miller. ES
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

SEE&E&&E?ﬁ?,

Waikers

" Mr. Bames __.___
+ N Bowers
'APPROPRIATE AGENCIES  rimatom ——
&#P B AND FIELD OFFICES N - ooy —
: ADVISFD RY RTUTING = Mr Eardley .
BR @8 SD PLAIN .SLTP (5) 0F . /™S < M. Hogum
. TATE_ - - g ]
TtATPM URGENT 4-73 6K TLrs
10 ° ACTING DIRECTOR
FROM  SaN DIEGO  ciass. & ‘B PBYSP 4 Ltn) paaS a
REASON-FCIM 1T, 1-2.4.2 |\' ‘
DATE ™
- 0 OF REVIEW Glalar N :
JWUMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA3; ETAL. BURGLARY OF }ﬁ
; § 4. :
Ti Emcﬂnr IC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, / - %‘ 3
'b-. JUNE 17, 1972, 10C. (SD 139-63) (BUFILE: 139-4089), -
- AP TTATE ACEY f 7 Le
,1 WFQ. ALL INFORVATCN CO77LRED A'my-;g OIS L QQ f:\
\ *  WEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT  ,prr--orovr TING o
. WHERE SHOWN OTRERWISE. - < p (5) v (l3s8iEak 5
e carz ]2 "
C_SET ARMY ORGANIZATION,. EXTREMIST HATTER. (SD 157-2815%) g
UFILE: 157-236TD. §
.;ﬁ;*— —_—
s

.21 AT 2145 PM OB 6-4-73, FORMER SPECIﬁ!gC g ﬂ%ﬁl—

£
¥ uarspnusgn, VHO NOW RESIDES ATM é/??c
,7“'9, SED THE SAN DIEGO OFFICE OF THE FEDERAL BURFAU 0 AR
,‘sb i ”ﬁ

DR 1w STIGATIOR (FBI) AS FOLLOWSS — -

S .,g% E3

. "I AT APPROXIMATELY 2:38 PM, ON JUNE 4, 1973, CHRISTIANSON 7
/ W

V‘!

WAS TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED BY ONL(FIRST NAME uuxuowu:

“END. PAGE ONE
7 Prewyt from CO
':' 5 3JUN 1 3 197} Puty oi Declassisioaf
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EEVES (PHONETIC) WHO IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS A REPORTER FOR THE

T —

y:
S ANGELES TINES OR THE LOS ANGELES BUREU OF TIME MAGAZINE.
3 Ezyts DID NOT FURNISH A TELEPHONE NUMBER.

REEVES INQUIRED AS TO WHAT CHRISTIANSON WAS GOING 10

- “TESTIFY T0 BEFORE THE WATERGATE FEDERAL GRAND JURY OR THE . | ,,ﬂjfﬂ~/

SENATE INVESTIGATING COMMITTEE. S
WHEN ADVISED BY CHRISTIANSON THAT CHRISTIANSON WAS

. TOTALLY UNAVARE OF ANY SUCH PENDING TE ST IMONY, REEVES

" EXPLAINED THAT IN 1372 ATTORNEY DONALD H. SEGRETTI, USING THME

" ALIAS OF DONALD SIMPSON, ALLEGEDLY CONTACTED MEMBERS OF THE .=

SECRET ARMY ORGANIZATION (SAO) AT SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA, IN

. AW EFFORT TO ENLIST VOLUNTEERS FROM THE SAO TO ASSIST

;.. SEGRETTI IN CONNECT ION WITH A GROUP BELIEVED TO HAVE BEEN |
’jprtnaso T0 BY REEVES AS THE COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT THE :%?fifftﬂ?
a;fﬁzsxnsnr. -REEVES FELT THAT CHRISTIANSON WHO HANDLED THE - .-

© 'INVESTIGATION OF THE SAO SHOULD XNOW OF SUCH ALLEGED CONTACTS
ON THE PART OF SEGRETTI. '
END PAGE TwO

.

~

er;_;!sf-'éﬂmu




TP b

kS

e AT g it de

S e T

K i 1 P

RN i
ot

LT W ” i
18 R g

L

ir
@
©
-]
x:“‘;
S

HQTME

D 139-63
157-2815

CHRISTIANSON ASSURED REEVES HE HAD NO KNOWLEDGE OF ANY
- SUCH ACTIVITY ON THE PART OF SEGRETTI OR ANY OTHER

INDIVIDUALS,
- REEVES GAVE THE IMPRESSIOK OF BEING ANNOYED VWITH

-CHRISTIANSON'S REPLY AND INFERRED THAY CHRISTIANSON DID
BOT HAVE THE RIGHT TO WITHHOLD INFORMAT ION FROM THE PRESS,

s WHET HER

- 4
2 10U ¥n

e

IN RESPONSE TO Al IBQUIRY BY REEVES A

 CHRISTIANSON wOULD BE WILLING TO DISCUSS THE ACTIVITIES

I S OF SAO AND CHRISTIANSON'S HANDLING OF FORMER FBI INFORMER

= oS c::is7iansON INFORMED REEVES THAT

CHRIST JANSON WOULD ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS ON MATTERS ON
PUBLIC RECORD, BUT WOULD HAVE TO CLEAR ALL OTHER REPLIES

_ VITH THE FBI. \/

¥i. . REEVES SUGGESTED TRAT CHRISTIANSON THINK THIS MATTER

‘w ﬂ'm AND THAT REEVES yOULD RECOHTACT CHRISTIANSON oON

B JUNE 7. 1973,
W IV LN B 1w

" THE SAO IS AN ANTICOMMUNIST PARAMILITARY ORGANIZATION

. END PAGE THREE
1
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' PAGE FOUR COIFIONTIY
- D 139-63
157-2815

RMED IN 1971 IN SAN DIEGO, CALIFO&H!Ae IT INTENDED TO
CONDUCT INTELLIGENCE-TYPE OPERATIONS AND WOULD OFFER

~ TRAINING IN URBAN GUERRILLA WARFARE TO BE USED AGAINST
LEFT-¢1NG GROUPS AND SUSPECTED ENEMIES OF THE UNITED STATES.
" "ADMINISTRATIVE e

J"ffCHRISTIAﬁSOF WILL ADVISE THE SAN DIEGO OFFICE OF

ANY ADDIT JONAL CONTACTS BY REEVES AND THE BUREAU VWILL BE

.’h'x??ﬂ CHRISTIANSO! CAN BE REACHED AT TELEPHONE NUMBER

_] 801-759-2481 AT KANOSH, UTAH, WHERE ME IS IN THE PROCESS
“op PURCHASING AND OPERATING A GENERAL HARDWARE STORE,.

f SAN DIEGO INDICES CONTAIN NO REFERENCE TO DONALD

.. SIMPSON. SAN DIEGO FILES ARE NOT KNOWN TO CONTAIN AWY
g& IUFORHATIOH OF SEGRETTI HAVING CONTACTED MEMBERS OF THE
: £ gg*;;é?“hlnnatL COPIES BEING FURNISHED FOR INFORMAT ION TO

: ;, 108 ANGELES, SALT LAKE CITY, AND WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE.
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5/23/13
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

The attached, concerning the Watergate inves-
tigation, reports that on 5/21/73, Departmental
Attorneys John L. Martin and Joel S. Lisker,

Internal Security Section, Criminal Division, were

interviewed at which time they advised they

furnished subject McCord with general intelligence

information on three occasions. Present on these

occasions was Robert L. Houston, McCord's

assistant at the Committee to Reelect the President,

who also had telephonic contact with Lisker on four

or five occasions furnishing him similar information.

These meetings and phone conversations occurred

between mid-May and mid-June, 1972. Our

Baltimore O ffice is endeavormg to interview Houston

concerning these contacts. Houston was interviewed

On seven occasions previously during the Watergate

investigation but this information was not developed.
These interviews were conducted with the

concurrence of Assistant U. S. Attorney Silbert and

were based upon disclosures made at the Select

Committee (Watergate) Hearings. WFO subsequently

advised that Martin and Lisker stated that no documents or

copies of documents were given to McCord but that he was

avals R A e vialun AAND

[ only allowed to review same. During early May, 1972,
Robert Mardian (then with the Committee to Reelect the

President) told Lisker to make this information available
to McCord, ILisker then told Martin wha nhininad

i
P
®
=
3
ty
I‘q
gL WL ——ae A AL LRNE AVRGLA LALL WLV uuo..a..l.ut:u bkt |
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authorization from A. William Olson d the Internal
Security Section of the Department.

Both Martin 1 and Lisker are former SAs. Attorney st “‘ »

Tickar ig £ .-.,“.-.._.. ..,. o /fn fon 4 fuen S

a551gne to,s e
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HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED " , i IOl
DATE __Glisiw BYsPe JenlomS ~ =




FBI
‘. Date: 5/23/73
Iansn?it the following in P(I;ﬁfgl;ﬁizz ——
' 2
Via * TELETYPE URGENT
SO (P riority}
TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) (BY SPECIAL MESSENGER)"
SAC, BALTIMORE (139 148) _
" FROM: SAC, wa'odl39 -166) /

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL; BURGLARY DEI‘DCRATIC

'NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C., JUNE 17, -~

+ 1972, GEC. L rDy o ;;j

T ON MAY 21, 1973 JOHN LJMARTIN AND JOELJLISKER, DEPART- -
: o il  SECTION =
MENTAL Amnnjg‘, INTERNAL SECURITY BIVESION, UNITED STATES - - |

--'"'_

' \_DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE WERE INTERVIEWED BY BUREAU AGENTS AND °

> =

) ADVISED 'rm FURNTSHED MC CORD WITH GENERAL INTELLIGENCE mmn-
, w ERE B
,,,J-mnou RE VARIOUS VIOLENT PRONE GROUPS WHO m PLANNING 'no

'DISRUP?; THE 1972 REPUBLICAN NATIONAL CONVENTION. ACOORDING ‘TO - -

¥ d

'mn'

: HARTn@ AND LISKER A TOTAL OF THREE MEETINGS WERE HH..D WITH

REC-96 Ré
m (D‘RD AND PRESENT AT TWO OF THESE MEETINGS WAS BERTYHOUS

e

¢ ;“?“ ASSISTANT SECUR'?(’\((DORDINA'IOR COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT&"HFEJ b

T T

674 8829. - LISKER AUVISED THAT ON FOUR OR FIVE OCCASIONS HE '

? L ;—_,,., fren L ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED .y ;.
' :l}s ' . HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
\Ptm . DATE__Gl3alge BY 3P4 1Rnl ons

ﬂclggl%?ved Q Mg Sent s M | Per ___._.--——-—-‘"""'

3 - 355-378& X
‘Specml Aqent in hurqe U.5.Gavernment Frinting Offices 1972 74 ‘

AT 5973

.




X “i"di,‘-w““. . W o < ST e e IS TS D CRE AT -»W.J ‘#T'B&‘.tbﬁ:“;‘l.g&m >4 ;
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Ly 'f v, 5.77.8M) ’ Co N i VR
e, e { - - o~ S o
P g %4 0 R "h 3
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FBI j‘ A
- 0
{ e ,
Dcte: ;1 ,;
A .
Transmit the following in S B
{Type in plaintext or code) R S
o F e -
HE IS
Via — » .
{Priority)} " A L

WFO 139-166 o Lk ‘ T ?
PAGE TWO : _ g . o ’ o ~ . : - '~
- ks e

ABOVE MENTIONED MEETINGS AND PHONE CONVERSATIONS TOOK PLACE

BETWEEN MID MAY AND MID JUNE, 1972. BALTIMORE CONTACT HOUSTON *

“hys e e

AND ASCERTAIN ALL DETAILS REGARDING PREVIOUSLY DESCRIBED MEETING

M ' . Ll Lot

AND PHONE CALLS. =~ - o

Approved:

Special Agent in Charge
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QPNIOMAL FORM NO. 10 : 3010—104
mAY 1%47 EDITION
G2 GEN REG, mO. 17

UNITED STATES GO ERNMENT

Memorandum e %
: 7
To  Mr. Gebhardt :/‘W pATE:  5/24/73 M. Jonkine Lyl

Mr. Marshall
Mr. Mille, ES. __
I- Mr. Gebhardt M. Soymes
FRoM R. E. Lon%' V.}‘J, i 1- Mr. Nuzum Mo, aers -~
| N A 1- Mr. Eardley e, Food ~——
!sugject. JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, 1- Mr. Miller M. Barnes
\ BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL M. Bowers
N COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 Me, Commy ____
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICA TIONS e
f Mra. Hogan
This is submitted in response to an inquiry from the Acting Director /

This is to advise that investigation relating to the making available
of , FBI documents to McCord and others with the Committee to Reelect
the President by Department Attorneys is being coordinated with our. u
general investigation of the Watergate case. /

WAF/amm (5)

T
(V
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED K
3 EIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED &
6‘7 JUN ? 4 "g73 ISE%EI 6}34130 BYSP!JM’QAS




{
FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) . ‘ \ ‘ 1 .
‘ _ 1o =
C m - 1 T -
L -' i
- i
’Q FBI :
(. Dute: 6/5/73 :
! _ i
Transmit the following in TType in plasnieni or sode] f':
AIRTEL AIRMAIL i L
Via — ~ T
(Priority) {
________________________________________________ b
X TO: QdﬁCTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) - A
J FROM: SA\g:\MINNEAPOLIS (139-98)(RUC)
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER McCORD, Jr.
ET AL
Burglary of Democratic Party
’ National Headquarters
I0C
00: WFO T
Re telephone call of Supervisor JACK RUHL, WFO, on ' i
June 5, 1973. A MA
Based g 3fi inquiry from Assistant U.S, Attorney %%
EARL SILBE%E:igighington, D.C., Supervisor R equested that 4
the Minneapol ffice ascertain if DWAYNE. S- had any
role as a fund raiser for HUBERT H. HUMPHREY or the Democratic ]
party. o
There is enclosed herewith for the Bureau and WFO Qﬁ%l
one co each of an FD-302 setting out an interview with Mr. = |
JOE A sWALTERS, attorney for Mr. ANDREAS. 1
v 7
L =‘-.rl" )
- REC- 10 |3 g it
: o e L=
s e e SO o R
1 ' . ;7 |
N iy AL INFORMATTON CONTATN
5 B%e?gng}?ch ¥ HSREIN 18 UNCLASSIFIED .l S
1 - Minneapoljs - DATE L!ME‘ BY ?‘-Jgﬂ
;'_"'.j FRG:mjt ’ - : K
" (5) ‘
' Approved: ) Semt . M Per_—...- U — 1
3 Special Agent in Charge _ - U.S.Covernment Printlag Office: 1972 - 455-574 3

UN 1 41973




. - P B T N L ) et ek g ....' prie
S e e g B e R R ,wﬁssw .

FD-302 (REV. 1127.79) . . S S

- H s v T e R 4 R P

‘ ~- - * . . B k 7
a R i

- 1 - T . ‘- : 3 7 L - .f-‘ ’ - " ) - Dcrho‘f lrunscriplloa /5/?‘ Mr. Thompson

] * ’ Co x' { w. Walters ____
S . Mr, JOE A, WALTERS, attorney for DNATNE 0. Am il
: 1{? n:elephonicalliz contac{,ed "for the ur{ose g agceartainj. Mr. Bames . »
» ANDREAS anyroeasafund ser for Jenmator |, .0
" HUBERT H. HUMPHREY or the Democratic party. __ . ommg

Lo y :':"57«:'* Mr. Mintz ;
T Mr. WALTERS advised that ANDREAS was a contribad [ 7o — :

"~ but was not a fund raiser for Nr. HUMPHREY or ther —

. candidate of either party, He said that Mr., may héve T o7
- suggested a friend to assist a certain candidate, but in no --‘;Ie‘

- way could be considered as having a public role in raialn; o3

A . ‘ _. : - 7 : P ":’_:F'
-~ ~5itc-:‘.‘."' ."h:l B * ’
- ? . ’
Fe T _ "niALL INFomTron CONTAINED"»
‘ . . .. .. . -4 . . HEREIN.IS UNCLASSIFIED
. o e < DATE Glasfyo BYSNJ!&M
! : h.‘t_fervim.ned on 6/5/73 ,1." _ . : aoi Mmewia’ Himesot‘ ﬂ' ’ ” 139‘% . ..—P‘
S b T U Tt S
SA F’RANCIS R. GRADY/th T o ditared, _'6/5/73 '
- B .. N L - ' . (" “_‘i:._‘ - S 5 N . i-c;,.,l e

™his documenr contains pelther recommenéaham nar conclus.&us ,JT 'he FBI

% o-ad its contents ore not to be digt r\bu ad :;ufsue your m;r-ni

; B “ | cmsuns /)/ P A - / 9;)70
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‘Twé';:ypa. TO SACS, LA, §U, SD

RI:- DON ?.LD HENRY SEGRE’P’I‘I
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;jﬂé KNOWLEDG OF SEGRETTI INVOLVED WITH ( SAO,
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. telephonically contacted Ly & reporter and questioned about
'achwhes with the Secret Army Organization {SAO), Shristensen
‘while assigned to San Diego, did investigate the SAO and o rated 4

NO 'F At the 1equcbt of Speci:d P10 cu«gr :\rchibﬂd Co ‘

'u_ltg.nnve investigation is Leing "k;ontfuc ed Into the acthtleg{
Segreth Former SA Steven L. Christensen advised he was

o

-informant named by ‘tepo rter.

ig teletype S8 forH
determine I Segretti Was in fact in contqct with SAO




The attached sets forth investi- '
gative request received in the late :
evening of 6/6/73, by Washingtom
Field Office from Assistant U. S, %
Attorney Earl Silbert. Leads have i
been set forth by WFO to accomplish
this investigation. . T S

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

: i IS UNCLASSIFIED
cpe gi%gIN 6| 35lge BYSPe femloms




UNI STAYES DEPARTMENT QF JUSTICE - - CALL AH AN —_—

D‘ER‘A‘AU OF INVESTIGATS
June 8, 1973 SR
- N showed this to Mr, Eardley. Action "";:‘"‘:LL‘—*—'
SR has already apparently started-on all of N ;
R the requests; however, Mr. Cox was ovars .
not consulted before Mr. Silbert made MR THOMP 3O
Jhis request and there ig a meeting this  us wacrems .
38 2fternoon to iron this matter out, TELE ROOM
i MR EARODLEY ___
According to Mr. Eardley, Mr. Cox's = saise —
staff is not very happy with Mr. Silbert's::' z::::—“ |
action in not discussing these requests namnEs
e¥itbeforehand. MR, CONMY
Mr. Eardley contacted Mr. Gebhardt wrs, HoGAN
Mindicating that we should not go forward
until we hear from Mr, Cox. Disposition of

- MILLER, B, 8

WM this matter will have to be taken up with Mr, Eardley.

Gary Baise




S (’E 6/8/73
_ RAL INVESTIGA

The attached relates to investigation .
being conducted at the request of AUSA Silbert
concerning a $50,000 contribution to the s
Committee to Reelect the President (CRP) by
the Lehigh Valley Dairyman's Association -
in April, 1972, which allegedly was improperly
handled by CRP as an anonymous donation and -
was not properly reported in accordance with
the Federal Disclosure Act which became
effective 4/7/72.

Joel Curtis Herge, formerly a CRP o
official and presently employed in the Office -;
of the Deputy Attorney General, who received
the contribution in two payments of $25,000 ;
gach from Lehigh Valley lobbyist Frank Carroll,
as well as Carroll, have been interviewed. The
contribution allegedly was related to a dinner
speech on 4/20/72 at Downingtown, Pennsylvania.
Based on the recounting by Herge and Carroll of
the transaction, WFO is contacting the staff of
Senator Hugh Scott of Pennsylvania regarding
contacts had with that staff seeking Vice-
President Agnew to be the speaker, as well
as members of Vice-President Agnew's staff.

The Vice-President was unable to handle that
speech and Secretary of Agriculture Butz

made the speech. Philadelphia is contacting
the President of Lehigh Valley Association
concerning this matter. Results will be
furnished to AUSA Silbert and Special
Prosecutor Cox since they are jointly .
interested in this phase of the investigation
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Archibald cOxﬂ )
Special PrpsecutOt
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e “Earl 3 Silbert " ;.wﬁi;$;_
Principal Assistant - -
= .United States Attorney
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: | Assxgnments to FBI

e E i T2
“'For your informatio&?zl ave ‘this day ‘made the’
:f0110wing requests to the FBI washington Field Oifice,

i )
Da LR - VR AR T e ey i

:ftherview 5f "Thomas V. Jonés' COn;ernfﬁg his™
cash contributions to Herbert Kalmbach1£n_ :
1a§e 3u1y or early August 1972 :

'iﬂ'

-,’;7 “gations pertagning to Dean,ﬂHaldeman,'Ehrllc
g Mitchell, Caulfield, Colson, Magruder, Lafue
T and SLrachan fbr the years 1970, 19:1 an¢ 1972

"5125.‘ Obtaln cplttfied copies of tax returns, thfor-
3 ;Qmatiun about IRS audits or investigacions ¥
. niody3 and McCord

\J ngs, puddmmh_w aceining
. nits ﬁlled in 1962 Cali;ornia gpﬁeiﬁatﬁrgal 5
”elecLion in whlch'Haldemaﬂ and'Ehflichman ﬁay

b i

i
H
e UISRE

REM

i e —'g‘, wlL et



V,Ascertaln the organizational employee.st_h
-.0f the White Bouse, particularly so far a
, Baldeman, Fhrlichman, Dean, ‘and Cols%n “A)
ixconcerned, i.e., to detérmine who thelr,;@f*
3pect1ve staff qgslstants are,&§ retaries, .

T etc. . ""‘,".‘:._:_ﬁ ,n !:E ﬁ‘-@ﬂ‘a‘gm

f;jﬁscertain who the custodians of the Hhitejaduse
" flles are, the organization of the files and the}_
;3;3’ way files are 1etr1eved w~jﬁtn

e . \,* ,,

6.__ Ascertaln the existence of all records relatinz‘ﬁ

‘to telephone calls through the White House w;"
_§Msw1tchboard and telephone ‘call records main-
Lkalned by secretaries oy administrative assigtants
)ufor the ex-White House personages of 1nterest to
lthls Investigation. '"r.f ) :

Interview Murray Chotiner to aetermine his
relationshlp with John Mitchell, hils receipts
-.of woney from Mitchell - $18, 000 -, his know—'
ledge of Chapnan s Report§;?etc n_w Lol
,-whh,*-i» e

,_,_8- :ﬂ,.“_.Intervieﬂ_ Secret Serv1ce to dptp

1)-1' how he learned of the Watelgate arrest on une;17
. 1972 whor he_contacted Lbe cOnvgrsations, ete,
et N L | IR

Interview Chief Wilson concerning his actl\_n ties

_on June 17, 1972, what information 1e re¢eived‘
and to whom he conveyed“it. e . )

e ‘. .5.,_,“:“

.4.“&“

i.f Rt

- hctichmans i

¢%?Hruska)#§ecretary“of
'dﬁﬂsecretary of Haldeman“cqncerning tﬁeir

?dge
"of such ‘matters as procedires’ fot‘%ecord kgbpihg

and f‘f’ fna_ memos re Ua!-aroﬂl'a ' ﬂnnl'nr‘l- f‘nol’w?iha

----- -~ £ pR A e

f$:Dean and Ehrlichman and Haldeman, telephone dnd -
appointment logs, and removal “of records from the
flles at.Lhe bchcsL‘of thelx " respe ctle busbu
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telephone calls, he had for repéesentatio
,of five persons arrested_June 13 th.

;;
*-
g

i
—-, i

-Interview formerwtovernor ﬂunn of Kentudky,,
“eoncerning $100,000 he recelved. from Joha
'Hitchell through Kalmbach 1n 1971

Intexview Doug Hallett former member of Colqon'c
$Lstaff concerning his activities on June 17, (1972,¢
"whether he saw Hunt at his office, what‘he”ﬁés e

_doing, etc,, and generally hi

,Liddy, and Colson.».%awyg . :
Hitb respect to the requeéis-concerning Hhite-
House ‘staff persons “such’as setretarles’ and e
the interview of former Governor Nunn, I'have
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- - ’GE.%AL INVESTIGM'IVE DIVISIO

~ Ayt mas Eele o L
(1) The attached dAGQViseés tTnac

Washington Field Office contemplates no
further investigation concerning information
furnished on 5/30/73, by Miss Maria Suchy,
a secretary in the Cryptanalysis-Gambling-
Translation Section, Laboratory bDivision, to
the effect that her fiance, MPD Officer
Harry Schwab, told her he had seen a ledger
book which reflected payment of $50,000 by
Cuba to George McGovern. Officer Schwab
was unable to furnish positive information
when interviewed on 6/4/73, and his superior,
Cecil Kirk of MPD was similarly unable to
urnish any positive information.

(2) On 6/5/73, Mr. Eardley advised
he had received information indicating that
David Wilson, Associate General Counsel,

Cost of Living Council, had claimed to be
surprised he had not been interviewed
concerning this case. Mr. Eardley had been
informed that Wilson formerly worked as an
Assistant to John Dean at the White House and
had extensive information. According to the
attached, Wilson could provide only general
information regarding his former position at
the White House, had made no approach to the
FBI concerning an PBI interview, and believes
Washington Post reporter Robert Woodward,

who interviewed Wilson on 6/5/73, notified the
FBI that Wilson could provide information
concerning the Watergate matter., WFO is
conducting no further investigation relative
to Wilson.
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1 On v/?/77 DAVID G.AWILSON, Assocliate Ceneral

REC9S | S G — l/ag:.(

* Cougsel. Cost of ;,uig\%g‘;ﬁ&puué;ngtmru._c., advised
-on Tuesday, June 5, 19 e was Interviewed at hls hOmE™ w23

L

;'_ 4 ,_i

FBI &
Date:
6/7/13
. Transmit the following in
{Type in plaintext or code)
Via AN (Priority) .
T - - - --T- """ " " " " - - T T T T T T T T T T T T === L“N!’."Boﬂm:’:,—
{ Mr, Heringtom _J
/;I TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) M o
! ’ L Mr. Eardley ._1_
FROM: s?, WFO (139-166) (P) v Mrs. Hogan -
JAMES WALTER MC CORD
ET AL ﬂh&
- RITRAOT ADV NEMAMDAMTA MAMTAMAT OAAMMTMIDET UCADNITIADTDDO A Y - L b,
l, (R AVERRT PNy SEPS Ml A Lw VAL AVIYA L WWJULTEL L L Ll llhﬂu\iuﬂlliﬂl\u, L RN
AN WASHINGTON, D. C. wa%ayr'
6/17/72 '
B 10C .
5 (00: WFO) : b
Re WFO airtel to Bureau dated 6/5/73. Bureau _;;
airtel to WFO dated 6/5/73. ; )
Oon 6/7/73, S;r;gga.n-’; CECIL W§ KIRK, Mobile Crime 1
Laboratoryy Metropelitin -Police - -Department<{MPD)y5;—Washin _ -4ﬁ’
D. (WDC), advised ; Yhat he 1s aware of the statements ]
of MPD Qﬁilggz~HARRY CHWAB regarding SCHWAB's viewing o
. a small notebook of alledgely containing the notation 1
- "MeGovern c3mpaign $50,000", and the fact that this note-
5 ) book was suppose to have come from one of two girls who had
Lo w;/’ traveled to!Cuba. Sergeant KIRK advised that 1f anyone
S mentioned this fact to officer SCHWAB it would have been
him, but that he does not recall ever seeing such a note-
book and adyising SCHWAB of its origin. WFO contemplates
- no further nvestlgation in this matter.

b Washli Post t "RQBER OODWARD-concernin 'fﬁf
! y shington Post repor! fr 0 ’%%?(_‘7/A,h fo JUN 13 197
Y o 1r\ﬂ -
UL
(f; ~ Bureau lzﬁé” | —
1 - WFO éLL INFORMATION CONTAINED l P
DCM:djw HEREIN IS UNCLASS.\I,?,IEQ Jomlome 9]
(3) umr-_Au__;_uQ_ux P& JRAOMS \/
3 )
Approved: W /MZ —— Sent __.__. M Per .

N i

W3 Becial Aqent in Chﬂrqe U.S.Govermment Printing Office: 1972

§7 JUN -
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9 &
- :
! FBI
. ing i CODED : - S
.ngnsmit the following in iype in plainiest or code) o RN
\ LY TELETYPE IMMEDIATE | , e
(VT - (Priority) o " B
U S,
L4 b v Hexy
" TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) {BUREAU B “?52?”~£:f
: SAC, PHILADELPHIA (139-115) Uy, Bardrgy ™~
- ) P f ——
- FROM: =~ SAC, WF2)(139-166) (P) 7(
PR -
; JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC lf)&*w
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C.,
. o ‘, S T
AR B 6/17/72, I0OC, O0:WFO, ‘ ' i
L ) V/ : . _f R
o 3 ~ RE WFO TEL TO BUREAU TODAY. NO CC To,PHILADELPHIA.an_};M1
B INFORMATION OF PHILADELPHIA, WFO HAS BEEN CONDUCTING INVESgIGATIor
]  REGARDING CONTRIBUTION OF $50,000 TO COMMITTEE TO REELECT e
. - r:“ - . -q;' o e

_J
o
b

" THE PRESIDENT FROM LEHIGH VALLEY COOPEHATIVE FARMERS,

h INVESTIGATION DETERMINED JOEL CURTIS HERGE, CONTACTED BY
P’PANK CARROLL, LOBBYIST FOR ABOVE MENTIONED CO OP, TO HAVE

j SPEAKER PROVIDED FOR CO OP DINNER 4/20/72, AT DOWNINGTOWN,
. L V PENNSYLVANIA ACCORDING TO HERGE, CARROLL MADE OFFER OP

57 ., $100, 000 CONTRIBUTION IF VICE PRESIDENT AGNEW COULD GIVE 3

, ,S?EECH ' DIF‘F‘ICULTIES AROSE AND SECRETARY OF AGRICUL;[‘URE
. - 3 n " . = ‘1’ ~r lhh n'

ad

* CAMPBELL GAVE LUNCHEON ADDRESS. ERE (,o JUN:131973
: ‘bp ; ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED L )
| MUPPL . {ERETN IS UNCLASSIFIED . g =G
C bATE alasipe  Bysbedtlans . [p 7 1
n A a / ’ #. rd .
Approved:; At Ml ¥ Semt o M Per e
h 7 JU By 1 ‘ '7&-'3‘?10 Agent in Charge U.5.Gavernment Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574
S - :
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T FBI
Date:

Tﬂmsmil the following in

{Type in plaintext or codel

hL?uJub_ha&nﬂiﬁﬁé'

- . . (Priority)

WFPO 139-166 ' R
PAGE TWO . . S

e

- FOR THIS EFFORT, CARROLL ALLEGEDLY PROMISED sso,ooo;' TWO fs;}gQ
PAYMENTS WERE MADE TO CRP PERSONNEL. ABOUT TWO DAYS PRIOR

{  TO CAMPBELL SPEECH CARROLL TURNED OVER TO CRP PERSONNEL IN A’
CAR, $25,000 IN CASH. AFTER SECRETARY Eedds SPEECH THAT '. \‘pi

" 4 7 SAME NIGHT, HERGE PRESSED CARROLL FOR ADDITIONAL PAYMENT, f'i*?;'
S B
i CARROLL WAS IN PENNSYLVANTA ATTENDING FUNERAL OF HIS MOTHER.

CARROLL SAID HE STOPPED OFF IN PHILADELPHIA AND CASHED A CHEcx*”-

- POR SECOND $25,000 AND RECEIVED NEW ONE HUNDRED DOLLAR BILLS" z.
4;{_{ FROM GITﬁﬁg-TRUST COMPANY. NEXT DAY, WHICH IS NOW Two DAYé‘j;;;;m
'AFTER SPEECH, CARROLL RECEIVED ADDITIONAL CALL FROM ~.{
HERGE ASKING FOR PAYMENT. CARROLL WENT TO CRP AND IN PRIVAi§f¥§>J

E

OFFICE GAVE MONEY TO HERGE. CARROLL CLAIMED HE ASKED FOR A
RECEIPT. HERGE SAID NO. CARROLL SAID HE JUST WANTED T BE - ziii

 ON THE RECORD, AND LEFT._ NOOTHER CONTACT HAD WITH CRP ABOUT@' o
# 1. PUNDS UNTIL GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTING OFFICE BEGAN IﬁVESTIGATIo&

| | INTO SAME. 5, : - *;, T%f“‘ﬂﬂﬁq;¥ _ "f,%wﬁji;i*;
1 CARROLL WHEN INTERVIEWED TODAY, RELATED THAT HE HAD -
{77 PRIMARY BUDGET OF $35,000. MONEY 'WAS TO BE USED AS PAYMENT FOR'
“*1' AN HONORARIUM. WAS REQUESTED BY RICHARD ALLISON, PRESIDENT -

‘?Ii““—"UF—EEHIGH—v1nnEY*CURUP*TU*DETERMTNE*TF'VTcs~?ﬁ53fﬂﬁﬁf—eﬁﬂtﬂ——;f?.'

Approved: Sent : M Pet

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Offlca: 1972 — 355.574
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<1
‘Transmit the following in TType i plaintent o code) 3 -
o a4
Via (Priority) ey
_________________________________________________ R S,
S WFO 139-166 B
. PAGE THREE - ; . Yo |
W o . = “" ;’;. 1
1 BE OBTAINED FOR APRIL 20, 1972 SPEECH. ACCORDING TO CARROLL,
] CO OP HAD WRITTEN TO PRESIDENT NIXON TO SEEK HIS APPEARANCE
1 AND PRESIDENT APOLOGIZED THAT HE COULD NOT MAKE IT. CARROLL
.74 FIRST CONTACTED SENATOR HUGH SCOTT'S OFFL¥E, TO SEEK HELP .
L 1 .u -
N IN HAVING AGNEW MAKE SPEECH. SCOTT'S STAFF REPERRED CARROLL TO
*” ¥ , _ g
,}:”‘ CRPQ . r'.““‘-‘ .. . .,i
JOEL CURTIS HERGE @ INTERVIEWED TODAY, AFTER CARROLL A
INTERVIEW. HERGE CLAIMS WAS UNDER PRESSURE FOR PAYMENT op{}?’"#
MONEY PROM HERBERT PORTER, WHO WAS GETTING PRESSURE FROM ".*?£§f~
. _ : 3
"y JEB MAGRUDER. HERGE CLAIMS ORIGINAL OFFER OF $100,000 WAS .. §-
R MADE BY CARROLL. CARROLL DENIES THIS, CLAIMING HE ONLY HAD  §..
$35,000 TO WORK WITH. HERGE SAID NO, PAYMENT WAS MADE ABOUT N
- ~ TWO DAYS AFTER 4/20/72. : S .
S BN WPO WILL CONTACT STAFF AT SENATOR SCOTT'S OFFICE RE . 1
; f;fCONTACTs WITH CARROLL. WILL ALSO CONDUCT INTERVIEWS AT f;” ¥ B8
.’.-"‘ ' . .1 i e K
g,1 VICE PRESIDENT'S STAFF. L ' ,»}i ,
T - PHILADELPHIA IS REQUESTED TO IMMEDIATELY CONTACI ﬁICHARD
) *frxson PRESIDENT OF CO OP, 1000 - 1160, N. TTH STREET

U.S.Aoverament Frinting Offica: 1972 -~ 455574
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Date: A A ST g
Transmit the following in ) ok
(Type in plaintext or code) s

u-hand-ﬁl'-:‘q'.i_aq*u .-

CARROLL ON SEEKING GUEST SPEAKER. ALSO SECURE FROM ALLISOI '%“““‘w*‘h

COPIES OF THE TWO $25,000 CHECKS EITHER MADE OUT TO CARROLL

S

BY LEHIGH CO OP OR MADE OUT TO CASH BY CARROLL. CARROLL ;'_'@"’, S
STATED THIS EVENING, BOTH CHECKS WERE CO OP COMPANY CHECKS. ““‘"‘“
SUTEL RESULTS. IN LIEU OF REPORT FORWARD ¥D 3028 TO

WFO UNDER COVER AIRTEL.
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FROM

SUBJECT:

4

: Mr. Felt ]’KJ paTe: June 8, 1973 M. Varshall
1

1 - Mr. Gebhardt Mr. Soyars __
R B ﬁ % 1 - Mr. Long " Noproon —
' Tele. Room

GFNOMAL FORM NO. 1# S010-104 /
MAY 1942 EDITION \
G5 GEM. WO, MO. IF ..-
UNITED STAT} G&ERNMENT e ml/
Mr.
Memorandum e o —
::.
nKing

1 - Mr. Eardley |,
WATERGATE > AN M, Bormes

] . . Heri -
/#\(L ,-.-,lqj U_/l 7 (:‘/;J'/; /‘}" I - '“":v : f : :Carm:ymm_——

At 12:30 p. m. today, Carl Eardley called me. He referred to
a memo from AUSA Silbert to Mr. Cox dated 6/6/73 wherein Mr. Silbe
advised Cox that he had on that date requested eertain investigation m
by the FBI. The investigation is rather extensive. . W/’

Mr. Eardley said he had just received a call from
Mr. Vorenberg who advised Silbert had not been in contact with
Mr. Cox or any representative of Cox's staff relative to this investigation
and that no investigation should be conducted by the FBI until Mr. Cox
and/or his staff has had an opportunity to review the request and give
approval. I informed Mr. Eardley investigation had already been I
instituted. He asked that we issue the necessary instructions to stop
the investigation at this point and await further instructions from
Mr. Cox and/or his staff.

\&

Wayne Frankenfield was instructed at 12:35 p. m. today to
issue the necessary instructions in line with Mr. Eardley's request.

@/ /“”‘

REG:mcw
! /.Qﬂ REC6 ]37» I0Y< f,,ﬂ??’

TION: For information.
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CODE CABLEGRAM N!TE}._._ X

ey 6/8/78 -~ *;

' 70 LEGAT MEXICO CITY s
%/ J 90'1?5 if 32/ 05/

FROM ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) —
R

ma/M .
dANr.

REURCAB JUNE SEVENTH , NINETEEN SEVENTY-THREE.
BUREAU APPRECIATES CONCERN EXPRESSED BY
AMBASSADOR MC BRIDE OVER ARTICLE ENTITLED QUOTE NIXON'S
WORRY ON CIA PUZZLING UNQUOTE IN JUNE SIXTH WASHINGTON
EVENING STAR. AUTHOR CONTACTED, APPROPRIATELY
ADMONISHED, AND PLEDGED FULL COOPERATION. NO STATEMENTS
RELEASED BY BUREAU OR USDS RE THIS MATTER AND INQUIRIES
WILL BE ANSWERED WITH QUOTE NO COMMENT UNQUOTE REPLY.

NOTE: Referenced cablegram expressed concern of Ambassador Robert H.
McBride, Mexico City, concerning possible Mexican reaction to article
by Jeremiah O'Leary, due to current situation in Mexico and South American
countries regarding American Nationalg. Inquiry by Liaison Section determined
.. ho statements released by U.S.D,S. and Legat so advised. O'Leary was _ -
.. contacted and our concern, and that of the Ambassador, was relayed to him
“regarding naming Legat and erroneous number of Legats in Mexico. He i’*"';
regretted furnishing this data and advised that he wanted to fully cooperate :
Y with the FBI. :
£ g e R ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

SRR T | | HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
S wimas = .1 Mr. Gebhardt (oo DATE MBYJML
T w oo ¥ 1 - Mr. Miller (Attn: H. Boynton7 /7
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W alE

Jeremlah o'téar,

SEMMWH-

e rted ¢oncern over
ether an FBI' In-

_ Vesuganon of the Water-

AR . any covert operations of
-,tbeClA.

s It is we]l-known that
o .somelegal functions of the
C1A and FBI overlap, both
" ip the United States and
""g overseas. It is equally cer-

S~ T

agents have found them-
“gelves using the same indi-

..., Of long practice that CIA
e *and FBI officials have

mutual interest.

-4 These factors taken into
“consideration, veterans of

both services think it is
b /hmhhr uniikely that there
ag_ concers in the White
&5 Bouse that the FBI pmbo

‘"ﬂS_‘“ﬂ;‘ R gE—

m 0.8. ‘intelligence *
unity ls openly skep- x

*gate could have exposed

_ tain that CIA and FBI °

viduals as sources and -
" Informants. It is a matter .

i _"' 1‘;e:v«:hanged information d '

could have been any valid

R

"‘ )ntérpretatton

ol Wateréate would have ..}
‘“Hown the cover” of any- ..

&-ngfhecmwasdomgm"

ot AT A

I-ll? ucu:al. \I Icglu.lluw
’nq semmg 0

"IHE CASE N pomt, d
’)ohn D. Tichiman's

* gccount of ° President

Nixons reported concera
is correct, presumably .
involves Mexico — one of
the few countries in the

.and FBI agents in any
~ numbers. The size of the
ClA and any of its inform-
ants is unknown but the
FBI has about 25 agents
. assigned in Mexico. In
" overseas posts, the FBI
© agent-incharge is known

. as the legal attache but

. the duties vary accordmg
to the country. -

attache Robert Nischwitz

" and the CIA station chief,

_or CAS in mtemgence jar-

gcrn are stationed in the °

American Embassy. Both
men are members of the
~so-called “oountry tecam*
“and attend all team meet-
‘ings conducted by the

‘ambassador. They know
each other rnnm well and

_rate concern for the pre-
“"rogatives and fmcuons d
them:her ‘

In lheory, !'BI ‘hal

' no fole jn anything but

inal matters involving

“"while the
slvny in po
" Ing, assessment ér action,

has exdo-

In ‘practice, the FBI,:
“*whether in Mexico City,

London Bonn, Buenos
_Aires, Caracas or Tokyo,

_ they [uncnon with elabo- |

vno!anon of US. laws-

1tical réport-,

world where there are CIA

) }meﬁcans livingg .

*'Afn

andothe - i

“ter to ‘operations o 2
" hae fegal and Tosloal m’ﬁ

S e Sy

. rity tunctions within the'

"_{1.8. boundarles. I
égenfs in the United Statsé
¢ustormarily interview er'
debriel servicemen, busl-x
_ pessmen, ‘students of tour-
ists returmng “Yrom
’ SERENITEY
The late J. Edgar Hoo-~ ¢
ver always viewed the CIA
with a baleful eye, was

“ jealous of the prerogatives

_of the FBI and, toward the -

~ end of his life, eliminated ¢

In Mexico, the FBI le@l :

t‘he Jjob of his Laison man :
in Washington. with the
agency. This did not end -
" exchanges of information *
between the agencies but ¥
as agents of both organiza-::
_tions ‘havc s,aid ‘
repeated!y ot

“We don’t tell eadl oth- i
ereverytlnng." LT I

Often enough, w‘here the .
“C1A and FBI co-exist over- m
seasmearrxountolooopen-y
htion depends entirely on |
s he personalities _and Bt

iews of the top man. Ik "..
f some cmmtnes, the "000p-

T e i____-____ n

ihewtably fipds ntselfln a X

pos:tion to-'garger and
report pollncal informa- :

tion through its ‘contacts

.'Jl‘ﬂhu-.n-:mx .

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED R Koo
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED & TR T

Dﬁ\‘ <fa lfulme

Glasise BYIfsifnloms




- &ation is consideralle; Ta

!“others almost non-exu~'

gencies can live with

och better fhan fthe
ambassadors they theoret-
:ioany are subject to.

It was in Mexico in 1963
that the two agencies
¥ found out, in a known inci-
‘v _dent, that they both were

*using the same paid in-

formant. He was a Mexi-
fcan national with more

capacity for scenting an
ﬁnformant s fee than for

>, yeracity, and the infor-
i mation he was peddlin

could have brought t
‘ ~United States to the bri
i ¥ of war with Cuba.

* THIS TRAUMATIC
by experience came within 48
urs of the assassination

} of President John ¥, Ken-
edy. CIA reported to

f Washlngton it had
information that Lee
rvey Oswald, the Ken-
i,nedy assassin, had been
, seen at both the Cuban and

wi Yent. Tt is a situation both *

B il 3

i

B R oIl N T

3

»

- had tried o gain audience

S

‘-'—"‘:?.'w" E}_‘:‘T ;5 -y
Soviet enfbaséies the pre--

vious month. Further-

more, CTA reported Os- ;
wald had boen scen with a
“Ciban black and two other ~

"“men at an open-air night-

club in Mexico City and
had accepted $6,000 from
the Cuban.

The FBI office in Mexi-

Rait

.-

" ed State was so agﬂamd

co, then run by veterad

agent Nate Ferris, tracked
down the same Informant.
They verified that Oswald

at the Cuban and Russian
Embassies but further
learned that he had been
urned away from both,

But FBI agents alsa’

ol giadi £ 35 "o
e arned t'hat "he ahrorm-
! ant, labeled ‘a "'l‘-lﬁ" 4
two ss"ha
of1to 1‘0) n;ui&
u;& the story about the
~ passing of the yTron_
the Cuban to Osyva!d.
The te d the Unit-'
in Noverriber 1963, that the
false story involving the
Cuban could have precipi-
‘ Yated violent public reao-
_tion and even war against *
Fidel Castro. The FBI
report cooled off hotheads -
h&orrczal Washington and
story did not gel out ’
tﬂlaher _ X
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£ "BRO®Y CG PLAIN % | . Trompere
» 3 W ) M. Wders ——
~ ..858PM NITEL 6/8/73 EOM JELETYPE s

""$0 ACTING DIRECTOR | g

FEDERAL BUREAU OF IWVESTICATION
ot INCATIONS SECTION

L0 ), Th YA L AT EL A bt

L. - W Berington
ATTN: ERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIV, M. £

i ‘.;-? o B . . -_, . I _‘1 :nﬂﬂﬁm
"From OAICAGO (62-8) 3P | T ' A Bty A

_ WATERGATE - RELATED MATTERS. 7 WA,
L
. DONALD LOUISNISIER, JR., INTERVIEWED 6/7/73 BY SAS OF
© CHICAGO DIVISION IN CONNECTION“WITH AN UNRELATED BUREAU MATTER. M

DISIER IS AN ADMITTED HQMOSEXUAL ALTHOUGH STATES HE IS ‘
" BISEXilal." STATES HE IS NOT MEMBER OF GAY LIBERATION MOVE- o
ﬁﬁtur ALTHOUGH HE AGREES WITH THEIR IDEG AND PRINCIPLES, - e
DISIER STATED HE WAS EMPLOYED WITH US GOV'T, IN WDC IW .
€ 'z AND HIS HOMOSEXUAL ACTIVITY WAS KNOWN TO ASSOCIATES. i

. STATED HE wAS MEMBER OF COMMITTEE TO REELECT THE PRESIDENT,
H1S JOB WAS TERMINATED 1IN 6/72 AND THROUGH HIS ACQUAINTANCE

DAV unomunnn Du\ nrered WDpATe T
ni wWURNIRVOY i nJs FALYALn WELAVIG il

0

1 N
L. 4V

”~

»

CHARLES "CHUCK® COLSON, SPECIAL ASST TO PRESIDE 'E GF us, TELLING
. COLSON HE WAS ACQUAINTED WITH WORMWOOD, WHO COLSON KN{HB?THISJd)?

LETTER STATED DISIER WAS AVAILABLE TO HELP IN CAMPAIGN OF o ermrvn

" PRES. NIXON, HO JUN 1:‘3_‘39?'*
 '§ END PAGE ONE C&, o173 i B
L °} CV. AL
’ ‘ ROUap—i—- -Ha-j- ?j;\"jvr AT OP *ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
LU LI 2% .y JD{EggIN IIS UNCLASSIFIED

. —Li35(20  BYSP 4lemlpms

.
|4

-y



PAGE TVO |
DISIER STATED IN MIDDLE OF 7/72 RECEIVED LETTER ON WHITE

HOUSE STATIONERY CONTAINING COLSON'S SIGNATURE. LETTER

' ACKNOWLEDGED DISIER'S LETTER AND RESUME AND STATED COLSON WOULD

BE IN CONTACT WITH HIM.
DISIER STATED APPROXIMATELY ONE WEEK LATER, HE RECEIVED

TEL CALL FROM FEMALE WHO STATED SHE WAS CALLING FOR COLSON.

STATED HE CANNOT RECALL THIS INDIVIDUAL'S NAME. SHE STATED

COLSOR ASKED HER TO CALL DISIER ABOUT DISIER ATTENDING

DEMOCRATIC CONVENTION. CONVENTION WAS TO BE IN MIAMI, FLA.,

=f . IN 8/72. CALLER ADVISED SHE WAS AWARE DISIER WAS HOMOSEXUAL .

Y

AND DISIER ASSUMES SHE OR COLSON LEARNED THIS FROM WORMWOOD, -
... CALLER ADVISED, MR, COLSON, EVEN THOUGH HE HAD NEVER MET DISIER,
i - FELT THAT DISIER THROUGH HIS EDUCATION AND PERSONALITY COULD

Ill'\ﬂ

1 A A a I'.‘
LRes ANU

Fad 2 B o
L GU 1

TION OF "GAY PEOPLE"™ TO DEMONSTRATE FOR MC GOVERN., STATED

0 ORGANIZ

CALLER TOLD HIM COLSON WANTED DISIER TO DO THIS AS HE VWAS PERSOI

BB, u-




PAGE THREE

DISIER STATED CALLER TOLD HIM HIS POSITION WOULD BE
A CONSULTANT JOB AND ALTHOUGH NO SALARY WAS MENTIONED, DISIER
WAS AWARE THIS TYPE OF CONSULTANT JOB PAID $125 PER DAY,

0

[ =

al eTE
ALJ Fio

3>

nhuror i3] oD T u
UvloLo 1% Ln r n

m
o

AC cilrrcoccikm LI N
Ra 2QUVVLOOIN ULy WUULLY

w

™Al A A ™ T T T
VAL L vV N v i124L p 4 »

THE ELECTION, BE CONSIDERED FOR "PERMANENT EMPLOYMENT ON WHITE
HOUSE STAFF". _

DISIER srAﬁa HE REFUSED THE OFFER OF CALLER AS HE WAS
AN ADMITTED HOMOSEXUAL, ALREADY ON THE COMMITTEE 10 REELECT
THE PRESIDENT, AND TO DO WHAT COLSON OR THE CALLER WANTED
WOULD BE UNETHICAL AND WOULD BETRAY HIMSELF AND HIS BELIEFS,
CALLER TOLD DISIER TO THINK ABOUT IT AND IF HE CHANGED HIS
MIND TO CALL BACK, |

DISIER STATED HE DID NOT CALL THIS PARTY BACK AND NEVER
HEARD ANY MORE FROM THEM, STATED HE HAS THE LETTER HE
IFCEIVED SIGNED BY COLSON, HE ADVISED HE NO LONGER HAS THE
NAME OR TEL NUMBER OF THE FEMALE WHO CALLED HIM,

ABOVE FOR INFO BUREAU AND NO FURTHER ACTION BEING TAKEN

' BY CHICAGO,
" END
rove
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- ME, Archibald Cox Ests,

fal Prosecutor June 11, Q‘l'i 1@-
1 - Mr. Eardley ’ 2

- | T, Ty

 Acing Director, ¥H 1 - Mr. Gebhardt

Mr. Bardley's mémorandum to you dated May 31, 1973,

advised he had requested the FPBI Legal Counsel to determine
"whethar the foﬂarv of the cahles by Hunt was eﬂmlmﬂv acHonahle, ™

——— —— = Ty —g _— - - m A R .

Legal Counsel has advised that Title 18, United States

- Code, Section 1001, contains language that might apply in ths matter.
The statute provides, in pertinent part, '"Whoever, in any matter

within the jurisdiction of any department or agency of the United States
knowingly and willfully . . . makes or uses any false writing or document
knowing the same to contain any false, fictitious or fraudulent statement
or entry, shall be fined not more than $10, 000 or tmprisoned not more

= MRS S RS WRANSIE MVS salve'w

than five years, or both. ™

However, a final opinion concerning any basis for eriminal =
prosecution may not be made pending the availability of rgliable factual
. Information. This specific matter 13 not the subject of inive tive -
inquiry by this Bureau, therefore, the only conclusion ?osa iz that
Section 1001 might de applicable. ~2 e
. .

4
€ -

ALT INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSI?IED —!\
DATE _ (fclaglige BYS P 4 1Rm tOm.

sfced memorandum. General mvesg'gative

(e,

ILED 3 o

JUN 121973
NOTE: [aséd dn gqfe
‘Division a

3
o ll

" :6??’ SNk 197 JreLETYPE UNIT (]



ETRAT R

Hr. frchibald Cox May 31, 1973

Carl Eardley

Berewith 1s a summary of the investigations
vwhich are ongoing:

znd Liddy by the Internal Security Division.
‘ 2) Possibility of Gray having engaged in a
foot draccing operation.

3} Possible perjury by Hr. Celms.

%) The allepged hiring of Pablo Fernandez to
tr ‘letopazm

infiltrate V1 Vetzrans agalinst the war.
5) The Y¥ew York Times ad "The People Versus
ew York Times , part of a campaign to support the

y-

Kaiphong iarbor. (This request caue
from Petersen in a memorandum dated May 29.)

mining of

6) The possible illegal contributfon of money
by YFoward liugkes (initizted on May 30).

In addition:

1) We requested authority from the Crizinal
Division to investizate the suspected destruction
of CRE?'s financial records. (dir. Tarnes, Criminal
Pivislion, ndvises me -todawy that he 1s still working
a1 this nemo.) . o
&0 T

?) We cuzzested an investigation of the
ac

Pt WGy e i

destruction of records by Gray and as of this date
— - ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
e wmvr Ay P T HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE tdaslge  BYSP4 JRMIOmS

U

foil23 0o~
610 /73 [)ArT Frotesed, //,4,./ // _ 277




R ITE AT TR R N
Py T A

P R it .

I an tryiag to find out what happened to the
pmemorandum.

) I also reguested the FBI Legal Counsel
~s dctermine whether the forgery of the cables
bty Eunt was criwrirnally actionable. Thes far,
Mr. Mintz has been unable to find a code section
to fit the facts.
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~ CODE TELETYPE

Lol

"TOz 8AC, CHICAGO 2
< D QC}(‘, 1- Mr. l\fuéumé”?

t'aom ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) —
REC-96

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL., I0C, 00: WFO,

RE CHICAGO TELETYPE, NO COPY TO WFO, DATED 6/8/7,
CAPTIONED "WATERGATE-RELATED MATTERS".

CHICAGO I8 INSTRUCTED TO SUBMIT, BY RETURN MAIL, BY
COVER AIRTEL, AN LHM CONTAINING INFORMATION SET FORTH IN
RETEL IN ORDER THAT DISSEMINATION MAY BE MADE TO
SPECIAL PROSECUTOR COX. FOUR COPIES SHOULD BE FURNISHED
TO BUREAU AND TWO COPIES TO WFO. BRI

MAIL COPY SENT TO WFO. - : o

CAN:efg . :
(4) », ' O

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED X

HEREIN I CLASSIFIE wET
DATE ds zglq Den

MWL - FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
VST ] COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

19: 16 PR RAN iT558aT
JUi1 11373 /

TELETYPE




| Ma. Herwig ___

i ; ) ) .
0—73 (Rev. 1—31-73) ' ' e }(/

MESSAGE REI.AY

e Date _6/11/73
’l‘ransmlt m CODE via teletype the attached URGENRT message. -
' . .J_,\ ﬂ“ vy fplaintext or code) fpriority} '
/:tttt*tt.ttlttttttltt‘ttttttttttt.-v‘
FROM:  Director, FBI FIELD DISSEMINATION
RUEADWW/ [ The Vice President OFFICE
] Att.:
RUEADWW/ (7] White House Situation Room
[ Att.:

RUEHOC/ [ Secretary of State
RUEAIIX/ {1 Director, CIA

RUEKJCS/ {] Director, De.fense Int'elli'gence Agency LEGATS:
[] and National Indications Center

RUEACSI/ [} Department of the Army

RUEBGFA/ [] Department of the Air Force (AFOSD

RUEOLKN/ [ Naval Investigative Service

RUEADSS/ [71 U, S. Secret Service (PID)

RUEBWJA/ [ Attorney General { [ By messenger)

RUEBWJA/ [ 7] Deputy Attorney General ( 1 By messenger)
RUEBWJA/ (7 Internal Security Division (DOJ)

RUEBWJA/ [J Immigration & Naturalization Service

RUEADWS/ [] National Security Agency (DIR'\I‘SA/‘\I‘SOC (Att.: 300

E% Q¥KLva£a,?(J\5L£j;/ / e /13 “ﬁp
O ] 3?«‘(05}7*9’%y
~—— T

‘Classification: (Classify if to other than Bureau Office) L

&

""SUBJECT: SEE ATTACHED

. Boker (Text of message begins on next page.)
‘- ﬂevdllld_.

" W Conrad ﬁLL INFORMATION CONTAINED
W Cettard __ _.!"REIN ]IS UNCLASSIFIED g g i W
i DATE ;- i%_ BYSP 4JRm[ pms e OF IVESTIGATIN

J\J;'\,L’\!CA
M sy, TIONS SECTION™
JUN T 11973

Wl s

Mr. Bowers . _
Mr. Herington ___

Mr Mintz
Mra. Neenan . MAIL ROOM [ ] TELETYPE UNIT

{7 JUN ‘l \973
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S N FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOR }
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. JUN11 1373 R
: TELE#. PE ST

“‘mm VA cOoDE o e
147N URGENT 6-11-73 DXS | | .
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:.PARTY BATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 6-17-72, 10€, 00: WASHINGTON FIELD g

‘wﬁﬁﬂ%&wm%ﬁmwﬁ%

._BY TELETYPE DATED 6/8/73 SEATTLE ADVISED,
e- 6/7/75, AN UHXNOWN PERSON WHO REFYSED TO
'-mmn HIMSELF TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED THE SEATTLE
((}!PIGE AND ADVISED THAT HE WAS INVOLVED IN AN JLLEGAL e
' “BUSINESS WHICH INVOLVED THE PURCHASING OF GOLD BULLION OUTSIDE i/ e
"% "YW UNITED STATES FOR PERSONS IN THE UNITED STATES. APPROXI- o
" MATELY 75 PERCENT OF HIS CLIENTS ARE DOCTORS.

R g Y --. CALLER ‘DVISED HE OBSERVED A PERSOMN RECE“TLY TESTY-

A

A L g
mrmm«mmwm 2

R

mmm

%'(

Bar [T yuvy ] v Y

ﬁr" Sii,ﬁﬁﬁ. R HAKING THE TRANS
_APPROKIHATELY ONE THIRD OF THE MONEY IN A swxss BAHK
,g;ponPoaanou; APPROXIHATELY ONE THIRD N A s\uss ehs»u
““fno PAGE OME

i e ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
S - HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
f
:

SN , " DATE G losleo BYS?4—JRMD(H§;
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a""

_ PasE Vo | ,
_ BANK AND OWE THIRD LW THE BANK OF BOVA SCOTIA, WE HAD 11 -©
" PYRCHASED QME MUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS VORTM OF GOLD BULLION =
.. VHICH Y§ PLACED IN CORPORATE CUSTODY N ANOTMER COUNTAY, iz
““IME CALLER CLAINS TO HAVE EXCHANGED THE MOMEY FOR TRAVELLERS
~ CHECXS AND HAS POSSESSION OF THE SLIPS WHICH WERE ATTACKRED
790 THE TRAVELLERS CHECKS., HE CLAINS TO HAVE DELIVERED THE
ﬁicsxprs AND CERTIFICATES OF OWNERSHIP TO ONE OF THE PERSORS

uwin WAl TCOTIEIEDN
. BTIITAGY

.'!
i

W ‘,,‘r"i.“r'»‘ff‘. o i o A ety ey PRI e .
‘wmwmmwwmwmmm%mam«w m's:ﬂ; g s ]

q
g

AT PUT LATEFDRAT AD
A I WAIONRUALE PRARn

g . éégto IDENTIFY HINSELF OR GIVE THE WAME OF THE CONTRIBUTOR OF  ~  ~°
17 THE ONE WILLION ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS UNTIL KE HAD R

" SOME GUARANTEE OF IMMUNITY FROM PROSECUTION, CALLER APPEARED

’szo BE ARTICULATE AND SOUNDED AS THOUGH HE MAY BE A WHITE,

" NALE VITH NO SPECIFIC ACCENT, THE CALLER GLAIMED 10 BE 18

" SEATTLE, WA, AREA AND VOULD REMAIN NERE UNTIL THE 18TH oF

_JUNE AND THEN ADVISED THAT HE WOULD CALL THE SEATTLE FBl
61175 I A® EFFORT TO DETERMINE IF IMMUNLTY VOULD BE

PROVIDED IR RETURN FOR THE INFORMATION,

e
wfrkrroars ¥ILL BE naaz 10 IDEHTIFY rus GALLER xr n:

SRETURNS TN eALL. T o RN
LMW FoLLows,. |

ST - o
MFO PLS ALK FOR MSg L RS fﬁnﬁa
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FBI
Date:8/1¥73 ~ea®
: o
Transmit the following in CODE o 3;?
{Type in plaintext or code) 7 ’%.
TELETYPE URGENT Sk

e e i o -
,

___________________ By omessens >~ 7 T 77
- TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FB% (139-4089) & SAC, PHILADELPHIA (139-115)

IN IS UNCLASSIFIED

™
J
]

ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED

HERE

: REC-9§ TJ
" DOLLAR BILLS., IN ADDITION DID STATE HE RECEIVED TAL OF (3

_19Z2 for $5,000.00 AND APRIL 27 CHECK for $25,000.00, ALLEGES
'HE hORRBWED ADDITIONAL $18, 000 FROM HIS MOTHER, VERNA CARROLL%f ‘4

of PHILADELPHIA, PA. SHE DIED 4/26/72. HE CLAIMS HE MADE NO *

(Priority)

FROM SAC: wb (199-166) P
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC, 6/17/72. I0C. 0O:WFO
RE WFO THL CALL TO PHILADELPHIA TODAY. ?
FOR INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, FRANK CARROLL RE INTERVIEWED w
/

TODAY REGARDING LEHIGH VALLEY CO OPERATIVE FARMERS,

”

INC., OF ALLENTOWN, PA, AND THE QUOTE ANONYMOUS CONTRIBUTION
END QUOTE of $50,000 IN APRIL 1972 TO THE CAMPAIGN,
CARROLL STATED HE RECEIVED CHECK FROM RICHARD ALLISON,-

VIA MESSENGER, 4/27/72 IN PHILADELPHIA, PA. AND CASHED SAME

AT GIRARD TRUST COMPANY, BANK, BROAD AND CHESTNUT STREETS,

SAME DAY WHERE HE RECEIVED ONE HUNDRED DOLRAR BILLS AND FIFTI
6’

é@'*
CHECKS FROM CO OP. ONE IN FEB, 1972 FOR $2,000; ONE in mgnm 1er-

mn-m..m______L'_

g 2

"

- ]1

Approved

JU N 4 97S§seciul Agent 7/Chcxrqe

.\ 
~

VI :
CLr .. b

U.S. Gavernment Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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FBI
Date:

3 T it the following in
ransmi J {Type in plaintext or code)
:. Via (Priority)
2
B PAGE TWO
K . pees ;
5 WFO 139-166

RE‘__/PAYPENTS ON THAT MONEY.

PHILADELPHIA IS REQUESTED TOWCONTACT GIRARD BANK AND TRUST
BROAD AND CHESTNUT STREETS, PHILADELPHIA IN EFFORT TO DETERMINE
IF THIS BANK RECEIVED THE "C" SERIES HUNDRED DOLLAR BILLS MENTIONED
IN INVESTIGATION OF 6/19 and 6/20/72.

ALSO ATTEMPT TO VERIFY CARROLL'S STATEMENT THAT HIS MOTHER

VERNA CARROLL DIED ON OR ABOUT 4/26/72.

N
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Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.5.Government Printing Gfflce: 1972 — 455-574
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COMMUNICATIONS SECTIN

SRR EEVN

v?,__HASHIHGTOI Fl (139-166)

l"ﬁfiifTﬁﬁﬂ.
2. JANES VALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
“:i;fﬂg_ MATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTOW, D.C. 6/17/72, 10C, 003

- RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE T0 BUREAU DATED 6/8/73.
OM INSTANT DATE SUBPOENA WAS SERVED BY BUREAYH AGEHT’

" BEACN, CALIFORNIA.

g =T

'SUBPOENA CALLED FOR RECORDS FOR
;;;:ELARx MC GREGOR’S STAY FOR PERIOD 7/4, THROUGH 7/1/72.
PEREZ ADVISED THAT RECORDS THAT HAVE BEEN SUBPOENAED

b T LRt e s | HEREIN |

!

b evaNg4w3 R
- - f |

g

6 asl?o

‘M. P

R R T ‘_ o R { ) :';- -l B '_'-.
Sy - ~IDERAL BUREaL o5 - 7 k e .

:“’I kn‘t .
"h Mool ____

T - M Trompeom __

L TELETYP *-
: IR OA4 LA PLAIN |
_ 6ASPM NITEL 6-11-73 , el
IO ACTING DIRECTOR 139-4089) ‘r;ﬁ;:

LOS ANGELES (133-306) (M i’ '?fjﬁf;ﬁ-ﬂxﬁ?ﬂm h);ﬁ4-

1 s , :

vy r

Mx. Colahem __
M. Clereland __
Mr, Conrad

Ar. Getho

Me. VN en

ll'& a.uau PR

w:&«&i;u__

M nd‘q_...__

ﬁ;gu JULIO PEREZ, RESIDENT MANAGER, NEWPORTER 18N, usuront ‘"",

JALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
UNCLASSIFIED -2

BYmﬁii&Qﬂuﬁ_i

AT
B Ea

~'WASHINGTON FIELD. . T
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%m MES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY OF osmocnnlc % k

S . nz LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO BUREAU DATED s/u/'rs. |
om INSTANT DATE KENS C, MORGAN, CREDIT MANAGER, NEWP OR":' '

Fon pznxon 7/4 THROUGH 7/7/72.

TYT S e e
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)
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.
*
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iy
“‘I
“h}
iy

7 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVISTIGATION ¢ P —

COMMUNICATIONS SECTIOM o ' e Ms. Colabam —

. gl . Clevetqnd __ ¥
mmé e

. Comradt '
 Gathor
, Jenkin#
. ,,‘5‘;;‘. -
73 NITEL JDM - - , L Mr. Wlicrs
DIRECTOR

\!unh&l —_
. Miter,’ BS.. _—

. Soyars N

E?EEEE‘F#

., FROM LOS ANGELES (139-386) 2p . e, Tordtey —

PR

. BATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, B, €, 6/17/72, IOC, |
%ooc ' VASHINGTON FIELD. ' . o

1"': NEWPORT BEACK, CALIFORNIA, MADE AVAILABLE TO INVESTL= ' - .4 .imy

GM’IﬂG AGENT SUBPOENAED RECORDS FOR CLARK MAC GREGOR'S STAY

. MORGAN ADVISED THAT ONLY RECORDS AVAILABLE ARE

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

67JUN 14973 . | | o -  SEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE _ 4[a5[ 706  BY.Se4 Jgmloms
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u 139-386

msz Ivo _‘?,
__MORGAN ADVISED THAT MAC GREGOR HAD I¥ ms tnamxn

_PARTY THROUGH PERIOD OF 7/4 THROUS K 1/1/1:.

l
el

;_,_.,F"?‘.LOEI-“-G INDIVIDULASS : L
VILLIAM E, TINMONS, F, MALEK, GORDON STRACHAN, R. 8, '~~~ =.' "
. {...BROOKS, SECRETARY GENERAL SCHULTZ, STEVE GARMAN, NED HALL,
_ HERB KLINE, MERBERT STEIN, VIRGINIA KANOVER, AND JOHN g
DEAN. : » e e i e

MORGAN ALLOWED THAT HE ANTICIPATED YTHAT FBI -
wom_n OBTAIM SUBPOEMA FOR AYOBE INDIVIDUALS HOTEL RECORDS
+ AT THE NEWPORT INN, CONSEQUENTLY HE HAD THESE RECORDS PULLEB

?n

ln
e ;2 ;

* “FROM THE uom. STORAGE AREA,

‘n-:wpomzn INH DURING PERIOD 7/4 THROUGH 7/7/72, Hab

" ALSO "AYSTERIOUSLY DISAPPEARED™, : |
. LOS ANGELES IS FORWARDING BY AIRTEL ORIGINAL
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szs WALTER MC CORD, JR,, ET AL; BURGLARY,
’bsuocmnc NATIONAL COMMITTE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, B.Ce

,"' ,g' ) i

S-I'I-TZ; 10¢, 003 ¥FoO,.

5 I \ |
. RE PH TELETYPE TO ACTING DIRECTOR AND ¥FO, §-8-73,
: RICHARD L 4 ALL!SO!, PRESIDENT, LEHIGH-VALLEY

B A-’"’"cdorgxmz FARMERS,__INCORPORATED. ALLENTOVH, PA., cou'u'ctr:y -
__ G-u-'rs, AND ADVISED AS FOLLOWSS

' 7i%.0 ALLISON STATED FRANK CARROLL HAS BEEN PAID BY
"I“ustm FIRM ON "RETAINER BASIS" FOR SEVERAL YEARS. ALL1SON
ADVISED LEHIGH-VALLEY COOP 1S REGULATED FIRM AND CARROLL'S

SERVICES UTILIZED IN VASHINGTON, DC. TO MAINTAIN ABREAST 37‘_[{/74430}

.-&

- REC-96
2., OF NATION-VIDE ACTIVITIES DAIRY INDUSTRYs ALLISON noss NOT ”t-.....
i ;%_ RNOY ;tzn' SARROLL }S REGISTERED LOBBYIST, ~CARROLL PRESENTLY -

‘&;:‘,“v in

- N131

‘ﬁtce:vss $3606 PER MONTH SALARY PLUS ALL TRAVEL EXPENSES - _gg
\, ,_...MD DURING 1972 CARROLL BELIEVED TO HAVE RECEIVED 336,088 & ... i
“mmy" EXPENSES AMOUNTING TO APPROXIMATELY $18,000 AND
SEPARATE ,¢Htcxs IN AMOUNT OF $2009,35008 AND $25eag ?/

. [ L N
I
~'«~."::2.4‘:";’-‘" T e "ﬁd?::z.\f-‘i:#" s
. ..

A Em o oM ALL INFORMATI(I]JN bg?l;{}‘%ll)NED '
S ; HEREIN IS UNCLAS

Z . 87JuN1 4973 DATE__G[ 25l%0 BY SP4 JRm{0mS
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P 'WHICK HAD BEEM FORVARDED TO CARROLL AS “HONORARIUM EXPEMSES®
18 OBTAINING PRESTIGEOUS TYPE SPEAKERS FOR ANNUAL MEETINGS

“SPONSORED BY INSTANT FIRM THIRD THURSDAY EACH APRIL, ALLISOR
ADVISED CARROLL SUBMITS MONTHLY VOUCHER FOR ALL EXPENSES

(I..AIHED; HOWEVER, NO VOUCHER SUBMITTED OR RECEIPT OBTAINED

.FOR THREE CHECXS DRAWN TO ACCOUNT OF FRANK CARROLL DURING
1972 FOR INSTANT $32,000 FIGURE,.

N.LISO!I EXPLAINED LEHIGK-VALLEY COOP HAS 1IN PAST

' ‘H'An ANNUAL BANQUETS HELD VARIOUS AREAS OF PA. AT WHICH TIME
xun.ur:mu. TYPE SPEAKERS VERE OBTAINED, SEVERAL OF WHICH

SPEAZKERS, INCLUDING SENATOR HUGH SCOTT OF STATE OF PAe
AW SENATOR znmunq‘wsx:z, STATE OF MAINE, WERE OBTAINED BY

_CARROLL+ DURING FIRM®S FISCAL YEAR, JANUARY, 1971, THRU
k '?"‘é'nuaav 372, aLL1SON ADVISED FIRM ENJOYED BEST t-‘waacm. -

IS RO LT RN 3 A L oY ‘n'u.‘”
AE CUIARER - i Ve 1

-m;;')'.;.‘uc.‘q;f .am‘mamﬁ}

BEGIHHIHG JANUARY, 1972, ALLISON CONTACTED CARROLL 10 OBTAII

€
PR(BIRED‘I' TYPE SPEAKER SUCK AS PRESIDENT OR VIC PRESIDENY ,
OF UNITED STATES. CARROLL REPORTEDLY ADVISED METHODS UTILIZED

1 5_*32’;‘:0 OBTALN SUCH SPEAKERS AND SHORTLY THEREAFTER LEHIGH—VALLEY
1 "EN OF TWO

e T

oIt

S AR

N T '."'.‘.‘ N

. 3ot

¥ ’_‘...clf‘;‘ta'.
L e

, ;«AR 410 SOMETINE DURING DECEMBER, 1971, OR POSSIBLY . iSff
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"COOP, WER SIGNATURE OF CHAIRMAN OF BOARD ALPHEUS RUTH, 7 " &
D LETT

N
ER TO PRESIDENT NIXON, HOWEVER, PRESIDENT - -~

X T FORWARDED LET
p:u.m:n INVITATION TO SPEAK AT ANHUAL BANQUET DURING pa
j" © APRIL, 1972, AT DOWNINGTOWN, PA, ALLISON ADVISED RUTH WAS
“"BELIEVED TO HAVE PREPARED AMOTHER LETTER REQUESTING VICE = s
“PRESIDENT AGNEW TO MAKE SPEECH AND CONTENTS OF BOIH LETTERS IR

x'ACTUN..LY BELIEVED TO HAVE BEEN DICTATED TO RUTH BY FRANK -
f{ 5 . CARROLL. ALLISON ADVISED CONFIRMATION THEREAFTER RECEIVED ., + g

'"rnou OFFICE OF VICE PRESIDENT AGNEW AT WHICH TIME AGNEV - . .5 i.-,ivdi-

E e
. ACCEPTED SPEAKING ANGAGEMENT APRIL, 1572. CARROLL THES R
ADVISED ALL ISON THAT A "HONCRARIUM PAYMENTI™ OF $39,820 OR .,.i

‘5.35 488 JOULD BE MNECESSARY FOR SUCH SPEAXING ENGAGEMENY Ca
 JHEREUPON ALLISOR CONTACTED HIS ADVISORY BOARD AND IT WAS e
_AGREED SUCH PAYMENT WOULD BE MADE AND INSERTED AS ITEM OF S

.....

E‘osr IN BUDGET FOR 1972, ALLISON ADVISED MINUTES or Ims )
nzsrlne WOULD NOT REFLECT SUCH TRANSACTION, ALLISOII

THEREFORE ADVISED CARROLL AS TO AGREEMENT oF PAYMENT AND

. IMITATION FORWARDED TO BUSINESS CLINTELE AND GUESTS

. JWICATING VICE PRESIDENT AGNEW WOULD BE MAIN SPEAKER

EiES

e Em OF THREE '
£
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ju'rm... i972 ABNUAL WEETI®6. ALLISON ADVISED ¥AS WOT AWARE R e

. AT THIS TINE AS TO HOV CARROLL MADE NECESSARY ARRANGEWENTS B
snn SPEAKERS AS THIS VAS "CARROLL® S BUSIMESS.” e:;;ni!;mwd,

R ALLISON ADVISED THAT AS "RETAINER-TYPE FEE* Tv0
CHECKS VERE MADE PAYABLE TO FRANK CARROLL, DATES UNRECALLEB, - -
" "BYT EARLY 1972, SUCH MONEY BELIEVED BY ALLISON TO BE USED BY .

__CARROLL AS DOWN PAYMENT FOR SPEAKING ENGAGEMENT, TWO CHECKS . ...
AMOUNTED TO 32,088 AND 5,008, ALLISON STATED WOULD NOT MAXE . . _
AL PAYMENT UNTIL SUCH TIME SPEAKER HAD APPEARED AND AT SUCH '

"' TIME VOULD MAXE BALANCE OF STIPULATED PAYMENT TO CARROLL,

"
-ty r._"ﬁ'f

ERTY WAL oI Y T " 4
v.kmm.f;uw‘#rrxm,w-,.-.» RN ,

s M © e _‘“f_‘_"_ ".'i"“'-‘";" : '.";j;‘_.
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ALLISON STATED PRIOR TO ANNUAL MEETING APRIL, A
7 1972, VICE PRESIDENT AGNEV ADVISED WOULD BE UNAVAILABLE Foa BUUE N
gt

" SPEAKING ENGAGEMENT; HOVEVER, ALLISON LEARNED FRON CARROLL | iy

THAT SECRETARY OF AGICULTURE BUTZ AND UNDER SECRETARY OF e
) V ".:? »r.‘;"‘*
AGRICJLTURE CAMPBELL HAD BEEN DESIGNATED TO MAKE NECESSARY v

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENT AT APRIL MEETING, ALLISON STATED AFTER ... ...
_ CAMPBELL AND BUTZ MAD MADE SPEAKING zusaeznanr, $25,000 o »

Wi,
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“8PECIFIC DATE BUT VAS SHORTLY AFTER SPEECH HAD BEEN nnm-:. Au,ison

& ;| MVISED AL THREE CHECKS IN QUESTION PREPARED ON GENERAL GHECKING %
_Accouut HELD BY LENIGH-VALLEY COGP FARMERS AND GIRARD TRUST i ™
1 5.0 CONPANY, PHILADELPHIA, PA. e

- ALLISON ADVISED DOES NOT SPECIFICALLY RECALL HOW PREVIOUS
S’EAKERS HAD BEEN PAID3 HOWEVER, HE ASSUMES SIMILAR TYPE

... ARRANGEMENTS FOR PAYMENTS HAD BEEN MADE BY CARROLL. = . e
ALLISON HD NO IDEA THAT $58,880 HAD BEEN PAID AS R

: 'uouoamm FEE" DURING 1972 BY CARROLL UNTIL ALLISON ADVISED Lam:n *;._
“PoRT108 OF MAY, ;: - : R

.. 1973, BY WASHINGTON POST REPORTER, ALLISOM ADVISED HE musouﬂ:u ,‘m.?

'.fmp

‘rsr.spuomcm.w CONTACTED CARROLL AMD ASKED NIM ABOUT THIS TRANSACTION .,
WHEREUPON can%:.!. IND ICATED nangw $50,000 45 "THEY PUT THE, . c
" HAMMERS on us' ACCORDING TO CAROLL. ALLYSON ADVISED WHEN CAROLL . ua |

. MADE SUCH STATEMENT AN ALLISON HAVING READ LN LOCAL NEWSPAPERS
_CERTALY FACTS ABOUT WATERGATE SITUATION, HE ASSUNED “THEY" o

: ~TO MEAN THE COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT THE PRESIDENT (GRP), ALLISON
G o ;pvxssa}:an%n.t. HAY HAVE HENTIONED GRP HOVEVER, HE IS ool e B

GZRTATH, ALLTSON ADVYSED CARROLL DID sm-:cmcm.u wn:cnrs ‘IHAI b
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%3' VICE PRESIDENT AGHEV CANCELLED SPEAKING ENGAGEMENT AMD
2 £ _$ARRQLL ATTENPTED TO FIND SPEAKER OF SIMILAR NATION WIDE STATURE, EEL‘ .
§ {:“‘ru:v' PUT PRESSURE ON CARROLL FOR PRICE OF $58,008 FOR suastltutt .

i, 'BPEAKER AN CARROLL STATED HE AGREED TO THEIR REQUEST. ALLISOI e

" "BTATED HE AGAIN ASSUMED THEY" TO MEAN THE CRPe

on 5/35/73, ALLISON ADVISED HE AND COMPANY CORPORATE 4 "}’ "‘P
e if"!;(‘ -3’!‘! ".‘-

,momm saﬁ.u A. GLEESON, JR., SEPARATELY TRAVELLED T0 dgi m
ussmnerou, D.€. WHERE THEY MET CARROLL AT 44 Iuraannom. R

. “\‘f:.r
AIRPORT, ALLISON, WHO AT INCEPTION OF INSTANT INTERVIEV WAS .° T

"' ACCOWPANIED BY GLEESON AT ALLENTOWN, PA., DECLINED 70 STATE VHERE °

.IN WASHINGTON, D.C., HE, GLEESON AND CARROLL CONVERSED ABOUI ;.55
i “"YHIS MATTER. ALLISON STATED A GENERAL CONVERSATION HELD
5 : ’-*-’;‘nzemoue THIS MATTER ANMD AGAIN CARROLL ADVISED “THEY™ HAD PRESSUREDM

AL e

Eﬂm INTQ PAYING AN "HONORARIUM FEE® OF $50,000 AND THAT THE
%18,6&9 "ADDITIONAL FEE WAS ACTUALLY PERSONAL MONEY MADE AVAILABLE

: mg&mf‘wm;}'iw o 3.’ ;»;T "\

.{"" :

“!"

o
E



PABE SEVEN

B . 5. THE $18,000 HAD BEEM OBTAINED, ALLISON OBSERVED HE HAD LSO R
_;i,'f.' PERSOMALLY CONVERSED WITH FRANK CARROLL OB THE WEDMESDAY T n,

s
BEFORE MEMORIAL WEEKEND 1973 AT WHKICH TIME ALLISON HAD attzm-:n Iut {;‘jj:-*
““VIEVING OF CARROLL®S DECEASED MOTHER, PHILADELPHIA, PA. . . . RN
'~ . ALLISON COULD NOT RECALL ANY SPECIFICS OF HIS CONVERSATION WITH -~.i-

CARROLL AT THIS TIME. A | A
ALLISON STATED HE HIMSVELF KAD NEVER CONVERSED WITH ANYONE |
08 THE CRP OR ANYONE ELSE IN WASHINGTON, P.C. REGARDING THIS

| 'MATTER OR IN AN EFFORT TO OBTAIN SPEAKERS WITH THE EXCEPTION OF (7
ius CONTACTS WITH FRANK CARROLL. : “ e

.~ VITH REGARD TO THE $32,000 IN CHECKS WHICH ALLISON ADVISED '74:---'..»5\&3.3»
‘;ﬂm BEEN 6IvENG CARROLL FOR "HONORARIUM FEE" ALLISON BELIEVED . j /i

' . SUCH MONEY WAS ACTUALLY CONSIDERED PAYMENT FOR VICE PRESIDENT Aﬁnsu's o
§ "EVENTUAL APPEARA- APPEARANCE BEFORE THE LENIGH-VALLEY i e
_COOP FARMERS, INC., ANMJAL MEETING DURING APRIL, 1973, AT AT *"’%5{*-

u-

| APPEARED AT THE ANNUAL MEETING IN apnn., 1972, BUTZ HAP
" _‘r:x.!ruoucu.u CONTACTED VICE PRESIDENT AGNEW AND DURING L :

UBIEQUENT COMVERSATION BETWEEN cummu oF THe. aom
¥ “Em PAGE SEVEN B
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Btﬂ'!l AH) VICE PRESIDEM AG!!E',- AGNEY REPORTEDLY ?ROHISED RUTR

.« JE WOULD APPEAR AT THE FOLLOVING YEAR'S ANNUAL MEETING, aLISOn . .
' ADVISED CARROLL HAD INDICATED 1O KIN THAT IN ORDER T0 HAVE AGHEW f“ -
':“APPEAR AS A GUEST SPEAKER, IT HAD BEEN NECESSARY FOR
' CARROLL TO CONTACT ¥.S. SENATOR HUGN Huad SCOTT.
ALLISON ADVISED DESPITE UNFAVORABLE PRESS COVERAGE - - %
¥*“THIS AREA, ME FEELS CARROLL HIMSELF AND LEHIGH-VALLEY cooP -
~_ FARMERS, INC., HAVE BEEN GIVES "BUM RAP® IN THAT CARROLL, IN
“* PARTICULAR, VAS PRESSURED BY CRP INTO THIS POSITION. ALLISON . - .7
ADV ISED WOULD HAVE NO REASON TO QUESTION CREDABILITY OF CARROLL ;
“AND BASED ON CARROLL®S EXPLANATION THIS INCIDENT, HE WOULD ACCEPI

STATEMENT OF CARROLL “AS BEING TRUTHFUL. o
& I ~ ALLISON ADVISED WOULD MAKE AVAILABLE ALL CHECKS, ~ = &t

FXPE“SE VOUCHERS AND OTHER FINANCIAL STATEMENT RELATING TO s
FRANK CARROLL FOR FISCAL YEAR 1971-1972. R A

eR
2 -
o . ?w'

| 'ATTORNEY GERALD A, GLEESOM, JR., ADVISED ON INSTANT DATE
,‘a.c. AW HET VITH CARROLL
HE ¥ s FYRIY

T FINDING i
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MISSION® AND ACTED AS LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE FOR ALLISON, =% - igs °
GLEESON STATED HE FELT AMY CONVERSATION WITH ALLISON AMD CARROLL |
"mgouw BE CONSIDERED PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION. GLEESON DID Lo

,gmxm: HAD MET VITR ALLISON AND CARROLL 5/30/73, AT INTERNATIONAL b

"AIRPORT, MAYFLOWER HOTEL, AND CARROLL'S OFFICE, ALL LOCATED wn'?suuazou)
l B.Co : SRR . {,‘q%},
" LEaD. VILL, UNDER SEPARATE COMNUNICATION, FURNISH RESULTS . . "

0! INTERVIEV IN FD-382 FORM.,




o " { . Vo
> - 7 ) e
o e
4 BEDERAL BUREAU OF iNVESTIGATION o, eveland
J COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Me. Gomrency
) M. tenking —
=\ JUN 121373 o e —
X Ea{(@.@, o~
1N Thompecm ___
i "'smees NY CoDE TELETYP s
&1 JLITPN BITEL 4-12-13 PJIR o pn
5 M beive
REEZ 10 ACTIBG DIRECTOR 139-4839 Mi Berincse
VASHINGTON FIELD 139-166 M. Eonmey
M Bogay ___
+ FROM NEV YORK 139-381 3P |
e T
2 ) %
i 75 .- JANES VALTER NC CORD, JR. AXA; ET AL; BURGLARY OF
3 DEMOCRATIC PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72, l!}

. 10C, OFFICE OF ORIGIN WASHINGTON FIELD.

st iy Py

s

'REFERENCE VASHINGTON FIELD TELETYPES TO BUREAD, 6/6/73, ﬁa//,_{ e
MJ}MQPERHM- 146 CENTRAL PARX VEST, NEV YORK, Wey.  /27-

*3  YORK, INTERVIEVED JUNE 11, AND ADVISED HE WAS HIRED BY cns@

5V 1N JAWUARY 1972 ON CONSULTANT BASIS TO PRODUCE REPUBLICAN
‘%, _WATIONAL CONVENTION, HE WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR FORMAT. OF /5? ,%3 P 9303
_-—Z-_

CONVENTION AND THUS DECIDED SUCH PRQGRAMIEG MATTERS AS YYPf

> NGTH OF INTERVALS OF ENTERTAINMENT BETWEEN SPEECHE '

'm ."" ! _ ALRM | ¢ ~ 10 JuN 13 19713
: f.-..*j__gt. ‘golvznmvl. o e o
IN COMNECTION WITH ABOVE EMPLOYMENT, HE MADE APPROXIMATELY

© END PAGE ONE ‘ -

ALL INFORMATégﬁsg?§¥g%NED
HEREIN IS UN
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PAGE TwO

SIX TRIPS 70 CREP HEADQUARTERS, WDC, TO PARTICIPATE I#f

.3 MEETINGS; ALSO MADE TRIPS TO SAM DIEGO AND MIAMI, AND

3 . ATTENDED CONVENTION. MAGRUDER SAT IN ON SEVERAL MEETINGS

* ABOUT CONVENTION AT CREP OSTENSIBLY TO KEEP INFORMED OF
PROGRESS OF CONVENTION PLANS.

. BLE T0 RECALL TELEPHORE CALL OF

'473/39/12 SINCE CALL WAS ONLY ONE MADE TO HIS RESIDENCE,

HE ADVISED MAGRUDER AND DICK HERMAN, VICE CHAIRMAN OF

REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE, TELEPHONED TO DISCUSS
PERSOMNFL-TYPE PROBLEM THAT FRED REINSTEIN, LIVE TELEVISION
DIRECTOR FOR CONVENTION, WAS POSING. HERMAN WANTED OPINION
OF COOPERMAB AS TO VALUE OF RETAINIRG REINSTEIN.

, - COOPERMAN WORKED CLOSELY WITH ROBERT M. FLANIGAN,

Pﬁoenan DIRECTOR OF CONVENTIOR, IN DISCHARGING MIS

. CONSULTANT DUTIES, HIS ASSOCIATION WITH REPUBLICAN PARTY
¥AS STRICTLY LIMITED TO ABOVE DESCRIBED JOB., AS SUCH, KE

_++.MET OTHER TOP LEVEL REPUBLIGANS AND CREP PERSOBNEL,

'END PAGE TveO
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PAGE THREE

IT IS NOTED COOPERMAN ENJOYS OUTSTANDING REPUTATIOB
IN HIS FIELD AND IS INCLUDED IN “VWHO'S WHO.® COOPERMAN
ALSO NOTED HE IS REGISTERED DEMOCRAT.

INTERVIEV WITH WILLIAM J, O'HARA IS SCREDULED FOR
6/14/73 AT NYC,
END
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GERSTEIN. THEIR TESTIMONY WAS NOT SWORMNepByT GERSTEIN,

— . P S s - [ L PR U,

. ' - ) M. Felt
e (7 HEDERAL BUREAL ©F P IST0TIO i,) M bokw
« <" COMMUNICATIONS SECTION % . Calahn
L . Wy, Conrad _ ‘
NAY L,-,- T My Gehhma:¥£
Mr. Jepkins __ T
Yo7 Mr. Morshal
. EETYPE _ g‘wx 2
Mz Soyars __ _
M:. Thompsos ____
~ Mc, Walters
v-‘ ) Tels. Room _ ___
Mr. Baiee
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PAGE 1A ARTICLE CAPTIONED, " SPY JOB OFFER AT CONVENTION %;CL
uo JUN 13197

REVEALED.® ACCORDING 70 ARTICLE, MIAMI RESIDENTS PABLO
MANUEL FERNANDEZ AND ANGEL FERRER WERE QUESTIONED 5/22/73 ,_
AT MIAMI OFFICE OF DADE COUNTY STATE ATTORNEY RICHARD "5;’/ p
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M 176-36 & 139-328
PGE TWO
ACCORDING TO ARTICLE, TOLD A PRESS CONFERNCE LATER THAT
BOTH MEN WOULD HAVE A LOT MORE TO SAY IF GIVEN IMMUNLITY.
ACCORDING TO ARTICLE, FERNANDEZ HAD MADE CONTACT WITH
WAV ON INSTRUCTIONS OF MIAMI POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFICER
 WHO TOLD HIM TO PROCEED TO OFFICE OF CUBAN STUDENT GROUP
ON UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI CAMPUS. CAMIL TELEPHONED THERE
. IRYING 10 REACK ABDALA, MILITANT CUBAN EXILE GROUP, o S
FERNANDEZ RETURNED THE CALL FALSELY REPRESENTING HIMSELF
AS ABDALA REPRESENTATIVE. IN FACT, HE ALSO WAS SPYING ON
MBDALA FOR THE CUBAN REVOLUTIOHNARY PARTY, OF WHICH HNE
WAS YOUTH DIRECTOR
FERNANDEZ SAID HE AND VETERANS MET AT HIALEAH DRUGSTORE.
FERNANDEZ WORE HIDDEN MICROPHONE TO THE MEETING, ACCORDIMNG
TO HIM, [T TRANSMITTIED TO A RECEIVER AND TAPE RECORDER
- MNNED AT ANOTHER LOCATION BY FOUR MIAMI POLICEMEN, NE
SAID THAT CAMIL ASKING ABOUT BUYING CARBINES AND FOSS

- v ol - aa o R e

D ABOUT GREWADES. HE SAID ME DID NOT ASK WHY THE ST

ey

- \ETERANS WANTED THE WEAPONS, BUT ASSUMED IT wAS TO ™ SCARE

PEOPLE AT THE CONVENTIONS®, ME ADDED, "THEY WEREW T
" PEACEFUL. "
END PAGE TvwO s

A



M 17636 & 139328
PAGE THREE
FERNANDNEZ SAID HE WORKED FOR FBI, MIAMI, IN UNPAID
) OAPACITY, TELEPHONING CAMIL AND RECORDING THE CONVERSATIONS
. AT REQEST OF FBI. B
IN A SEPARATE INTERVIEV WITH THE " MIAMI HERALD,"
CAMIL CLAIMED THAT IF FERNANDEZ REALLY RECORDED THEIR
VARIOUS MEETINGS AND CONVERSATIONS, " THEN THIS MEANS
THE MIAMI POLICE DEPARTMENT HAS STUFF THAT CAN CLEAR
Se™ CAMIL DID NOT KNOW FERNANDEZ WAS A POLICE INFORMER
UNTIL " MIAMI HERALD® CONTACT 5/22/73, HE ALSO INSISTED
" IT WAS FERNANDEZ WHO BROUGHT UP THE SUBJECT OF WEAPONS,
FERNANDEZ SAID THAT CONVICTED WATERGATE BURGLAR
EVGENIO R MARTINEZ OFFERED HIM $780 PER WEEX TO INFILTRATE
PROTEST GROUPS AT LAST SUMMER S DEMOCRATIC WATIONAL COW

ENTION AND TO EMBARRASS GEORGE MC GOVERN "FOR THE REPUBLICAN
5 PARTYs™ MARTINEZ TOLD HIM T0 GET TEM PEOPLE AND GET
_~ INSIDE MC GOVERN'S HOTEL HEADQUARTERS. FERNANDEZ SAID ME
““TURNED DOWN THE OFFER BECAUSE M VAS ALREADY BUSY SPYING

OM THE VVAW FOR THE FBI AND MIAMI POLICE AND DID NOT
"~ THINK ME COULD MIX TWO UNDERCOVER MISSIONS.

BOTH FERRER AND FERNANDEZ SAID THEY ACCOMPANIED
END PAGE THREE
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'THE WATERGATE TEAM TO WASHINGTOM, D.C., LAST YEAR TO
BREAX UP LEFT-WING DEMONSTRATIONS BY STARTING FIGHTS AT
THE FUNERAL OF FBI DIRECTOR Jo EDGAR HOOVER.
ABOVE ARTICLE BASED PARTLY, APPARENTLY, ON GERSTEIN §

% PRESS CONFERENCE AND PARTLY ON SUBSEQUENT INTERVIEW OF

FERNANDEZ BY "MIAMI HERALD3®™ ARTICLE UNCLEAR AS TO WHICH
PORTION CAME FROM PRESS CONFERENCE AND WHICH FROM FERNANDEZ

RXH FBI HqQ CLR
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Ajrtel I- Mr. Nuzum

. ‘:3‘0: SAC, WFO (139.166)

g

FROM: Acting Director, FBI (139-4089)

JAMES WALTE!Q:C CORD, JR., ET AL,
. BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/11/13

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

ReButelcal this date.

This conflrms telephonic Instructions that Special = \ S
Prosecutor Cox has requested that ml%nllea._ 2208 Cathedr

A iditignisipeiond s Somi

~F i -
i R . SN W R A

AN Avenue, N. W., WDC, be interviewed../Dulles apparently con-

2 ) tacted the Department of Justice stating that he is able to furnish

£ ' a great deal of information on the Watergate matter and requeste

g he be interviewed. /
=% .

*“ - Promptly advige the Bureau results of Interview.

JIC/amm (4)
N\“ﬂ‘i\

NOTE: See Acting Director memorandum to Mr. Gebhardt dated 6/12/73.

4

ReButelcal was made by Supervisor Clynick to Supervisor John Ruhl, WFO {

Wi (37408 'f'_l_.. |

. f
d B1 JUN 13197':_;:_, ,!

| 6/13/13.
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May 22, 1973

Lo Waklus Ma& o)

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. FELT

A very strong possibility exists that Bureau representatives may
have to testify before a Congreasional Committee as to our relationship, if
any, with Gordon Liddy and Howard Hunt. FBI material was found in Hunt's

nfM e e dha ‘l’ H’A ﬂ'nnaa n-ul AWaland ‘\cﬂ .Aﬂ""ﬂl‘ QM’ hn PAﬂn‘vM Flll’
“u\vv 4 A 2 A VAL VW WA Wl

material from tbe Internal Security Division of the Department.
. R is very important to consider now what possible questions might \ b

bhe agked, I will annreociate vour answers io tha fn“nu.rlm aunsetiona which

occur to me. Your response should not necessarily be Umi;;;;;ut.iw“s: aesﬁ
Also Inelude Questions and answers which occur to you and your staff,

1. Were any Bureau records given to either Hunt or 1t {dd'

L] wan ww waw

personally for their own use or for dellvery to Mr. Krogh
or Mr, Haldeman or anyone else? I so, detail circumstances.

Did Hunt or Liddy visit the offices of the Bureau during the =%+
_gummer and early fall of 1971 either in Washington, D. C.,

Los Angeles, or elsewhere? I so, were any records kept L

of the time and purpose of the visita ? It any visit was

mrelv social for the purpose of seelng an old friend in

the Bureau, 80 stato.

3. Summaries and 3023 were furnished to the White Houseas «
‘requested In the PresideBi(s](%er of July 20, 1971. In X

_ this connection: T pmes /37’%6 0,,?/
a. Wasa record kept of the material furnished ? o
2

: 2 b. What was the mamwr ot}ransmlasiont

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

S JUN 131973

~ MAILROOM[ ]  TELETYPE UNIT[ ] DATE 4-1&5J£°T.BY.§P+J@“[°"*‘
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Memorandum for Mr, Pelt May 22, lm 5“‘4‘,

T
AT

4.

1.
8.

5 Baltambh Awma - o Babell da alesas -.nl‘—-A-

s
One FBI document found in Hunt's office is reported te

‘have carried the initials of personnel in the Internal

Security Divisioa. Presumably this was oot the case with

RO _ AW - —_ e m mm e - A% A _ _ ... _ AN __ _

the other FBI records so found, In VIS CONecION:

2. What FBI records were delivered to the Internal
Security Division?

b. Was a record kept of such transmittals ?
e. Was it the practice of Internal Secuﬂty personnel

to initial incoming ¥BI reporis?

d. Did Internal Security, through Mardian or anyone
else, deliver Bureau records to either Hunt or Liddy?
It so, was a record kept of such transmittals?

e. Did Internal Security transmit records it received
from the Bureau or copies of such records?

f. Has the Internal Security Division retained the records
tranasmitted to it and in particular coples of the documents
found in Hunt's office ?

Who was the contact man in the Bureau with whom Mardin T

dealt on the Ellsberg probe?

T wme ihonn Mt sn on Ben o | Ry § A Phcnamee 8o B ok ol

In meéemorandum of August 8, wu, Wi DUreEd haicatea )
$hat the Ellsberg investigation would be puraued ona speem G
basis. " What did this signity? A, s

When did the Bureau participation in the Ellsherg probo end?

In connection with the eriminal charges and trial of Dr. Ellsbarg.
did the Bureau have any contact with Buot or Liddy by mll‘l, Ry wﬁ

VAW LHIVY Uf it yoipuu l' Ll BV, UvWRil WO UWV“W



Momorandum for Mr. Felt  May 23, 1978 -

“
AN

Attachment

9. A newspaper article In the Washington Post on February lll;

.
C k ' { ,a)

1973 {copy attached) alleged that Hunt and Liddy sometime
in 1071-1972 had access to wiretaps on radical groups
involving mational security. In this connection:

a. Were such wiretaps going belng conducted by the Bureau ?
Il so, when and on what groups or persons ?

b. Who requested the wiretaps, and when?
¢. Who recelved from the Bureau the results of the wiretaps ?

d. How would Hunt or Liddy get access to such reporta?
Were they cleared to recelve such reports ? Since a
c¢riminal violation may be Involved, the ¢ircumstances
of such transmittals, {f made, should be determined,
with particular reference to the names of the persons whe
transmitted such reports to Hunt or Liddy.

William D, Ruckelshaus
Acting Director
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P i- Mr. Gebhardt
e DY : 1- Mr. McGowan
_ *%g 1- Mr. Long
'@?‘i@ g 1- Mr. Nuzum
Lud 1- Mr. Walters
-é,g T 1- Mr. Eardley
Kr. Archibald Cox
Speelal Prosecutor ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED : !
¥, 3. Department of Justiece HEREIN IS UNbLAbeFlLD g
1328 X Street, X. V. DATE __ Glaglge mm:a»s N
Washingten, B. €. 20005 ‘Zu, W -
Dear Kr. Cox: >_0_\w_) Wﬂ/ ¢ Y N
I NN
Reference 18 made \to the memorandum of May 31, 1973, \
CF - to you from Hr. Carl Egrﬂ econcerning investigations which \
¥ are onquiﬂka Set forth be ow 1s information relating te f’ N
ited® 375 and € of that memorandum. The remainder of the D
-1teq§ are YeIng handled by separate eommunications to you. ~

‘“b

¢gidufited. By memorandum dated May 22, 1973, the ¥BX
adviged -the 'ﬁ‘saistant Attorney Qeneral (AAG), Criminal ;
vk vislo article contailned in "The Washington Poat"
Qe Hay ¥, 19 3, which 1ndicated variance between Mr. Helms'

£
R

W FWitn respect to item 3 regarding the alleged PerjJury E\
Log 7 by r CIX Direotor Richard Helms, no investIgation 1is %B
bel
5 |

N n\'ui:*:'mﬂ’_?.".“ R agertiiny 4

™ ,g} st;1mony at his confirmation hearings in January and February,
Q'™ 73, before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, and
g?-—-g stimony during the week of May 1R, 1973, before a Senate

= propriations Subgommitteae concern1ng alleged efforts hy
513 ite House offlig¢lals to use the CIA to cover up the Water-

te scandal. Advice of the Criminal Divislon was requested
8 to whether this was indicative of possidble Perjury vio-
ation and, if so, what Investigatiye actlon by the FBI 1s
desired. It 1s noted that the longrstanding practice of -
the FBI relative to alleged Perjury' b 310na1

ERE T = Fe priers s TR I
ﬁh 4 O e VR,
"y AL

S T TS
! ' SR AR SER
e A '-T‘z.ﬁ-i’:!’«!;‘;ﬁ#gl.‘!‘-wl".ﬂ{-m&"
ﬁ.

. or Jenatorlal fommittees ls to clea: ent al

3 27 .- PepJury 3nvestigations. ‘The st

&) i ‘;, " for the Department to review te mony .. a&vi the

5; " the possible Perjury 1s _and .'md 3t§ﬂ I what t‘urt

3 E:’-’:Z?En: }nvg;}gatlon 18 necessary. on 8 been rece&aesﬂn 15 1973

. . Qveland Lth respect to jtem 5, he Department requested :

iy ji t on ﬁy ‘memoranduta_dated Way 29, 1973, into the possibR

L ,:aenm- —1;9 meeuon Laws in that the "New York Tismes™ ad: w@g !
¥ 3k Miler, es Bap ;'h wining of Hafphong Hgrbor allegedly aid not  '#§, .- ‘
i Pwsw —dontain’t ge name’i of perscns or committees who getually were @m o

b . ol msponsi’bls r?r publication as require by the statute.’ . ._

3 . Tele. Room

&‘ ) .\k.Bmu ﬁ:\g ' - ‘ «g@ w

¢ SEE NOTE PAGE TWO...
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tion was Iinstituted June 1, 1973, and 1s deing
-followed,

N5 6 relates to possible violation of the Federal &
,,IS.I.QGFIOH bampalgn Act of Lyf.l in that Robert Foster Bennet %@!ﬁ
President of the Robert Mullen Company, ¢ontridbuted $150,000 !
_ %o the Finance Committee to Reelect the President, allegodly !
as a conduit for Howard Hughes., Results of the requested . |
interview of Bennett in which he admitted contridbuting : |
$150,000 on behalf of Hughes, and review of cancelled checks
and bank statements, were furnished to the Criminal Division
on June 5, 1973.

Ma Nanamnal Truvaatlioativa NMMuvlfalanmn ananttirmiiaa A anrna er-
AHG HOIITiI O4 -\.ll'“n“-bﬂy.‘.'c UJ-'LGJ.UII VLIV LIIUWT O LA Duy

vise the investigation being c¢onducted in conneotion wlth the
Federal grand jury inquiry at Washington, D. C., concerning
the burglary of the Demooratie National Committee Headquarters
which oocurred on June 17, 1972. Requests for investigation
are recelived virtually on a daily basis by the Washington i
Field Office and all requests received are afforded immediate
attention.

With reanect to the destruotion of finaneial recoprds

..... reapect to the destry nangi ecords
of the Coumittee to Reelect the President by memorandum

dated May 16, 1973, the AAG, Criminal Division, was advised
of various alleged 1nstanoes of record destruction. In that .
memorandum 1t was observed that the FBI 1s not privy %o the -
Federal grand jury testimony and therefore, {does not know .
_if there 13 sufficlent basis to conduet further investigatiom
~goncerning destruction of records. The Criminal Divislon L e
wis advised that no investigation will be c¢ondugted concerning
that matter unless a speeifie request 13 received from the

Criminal Division.

r‘

With regard to the matter of destruction of records LS
by rormor Acting Director L. Patriek Gray, III, on May 28, Pbg'éﬁ%f

Y Y T P

.. 1973, Asasistant U. S, Attorney Earl Silbert advised 8 eolii 8
'“lgent Angelo J. Lano of the Washington Pleld Office %ﬁat the
Tgrand’ Jur{ Inquiry into the involvemen% of Mr. Oray and otheﬁ%
' 1n the alleged destruction of material has been completed and -+t "
that all leads emanating from the grand Jury proceedings have _
“heen completed. No Investigation Is belng conductedq rglativtk;;:q~
T It R

3 3 hi;imatter.

"

Sincerely yours,

% ‘ WillTam D. Ruckelshaus % .
' wh‘kéb
Willtiam D. Ruckelshaus

Aoting Dlrector ' . J/

NOTE: See memo Tong to Gebhardt 6/7/{; captioned "On-g ng h
%Rﬁﬁstigations involving Watergate, Ellsberg and realted m tteri
amm
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FROM

SUBJECT:

300184 -

SPTIONAL FOL NG, 10 :
SAY i#e2 EDTION -
G5a GEN. WG, NO. 27

LUNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

MR, FELT

L. M, WALTERS \‘,\kvj
> .

ON -GOING INVESTIGATIONS INVOLVING
WATERGATE, ELLSBERG, AND RELATED

MATTERS

Attached hereto is copy of Mr. Eardley's memorandum

to Mr, Cox swmmarizing present on-going invesiigalions as
understood by Mr. Eardley. General Investigative Division,
Intelligence Division, Office of Legal Counsel, and Inspection
Division should promptly advise status of each of these items

and clearly state whether, in fact, such investigations are now
underway, In addition, each of the foregoing Divisions should

add other matters or topics which are the subject of on-going
invedigation in order that Mr, Eardley can brief Mr, Cox concerning

s v

/

L LR G Bt Y
B PRI ]

them.

1 - Mr, Miller

1 - Mr, Gebhardt
1 - Mr. Mintz

1 - Mr, O'Connor
1 - Mr, Eardley
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3 s " Mr. Archibald Cox

Carl Eardley

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED _ g
DATE___ Glas[ze  BYSP& Jenioms

Herewith s a summary of the investigations
wvhich are ongoling.

1) Dissemination of the FBYI materifal to Hunt 5
and Liddy by the Internal Security Division.

/
d 2) Posgaibility of Cray having engaged in a
foot dragging operation.
3) Possible perjury by Mr. Helms.
&) The alleged hiring of Pablo Fernandez to j:
infiltrate Vietnar Veterans against the war.
5) The New York Times ad '"The People Verasus
Yew York Times", part of a campaign to support the
nining of Kaiphong tarbor. (This request came
from Petersen in a memorandum dated May 29.)
6) The possible 1llegal contribution of money
by Howard Huzhes (initiated on May 30).
, In addition:
1) We requested authority from the Criminal
Division to investigate the suspected destruction
of CREP's financial records. {Mr. Barnes, Criminal
Division, advises me today that he {s atill working L
s+ - “on this memo.) Taelv §
£ £ o j—>; T, :qi;;’;)"t:—’-}
i’:‘*’ EAES 2) We suggested an investigation of the .'-,"“";;‘
k¥ x4 Bestruction of records by Gray and as of this date | <7 g
¥ i S
& 0
e S 2351
v, |37 -4/ 05
JUI‘ .L\, 197?

£ osm}
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i}*ﬁ?:;! am trying to find out what happened to the
memorandum.

3) I also requested the FBI Legal Counsael
to determine whether the forgery of the cables
by Hunt was criminally actionable. Thus far,
Mr. Mintz has been unable to find a code section
to fit the facts.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

FROM

_ 1- Mr. Nuzum
SUBJECT: -GOING INVESTIGATIONS INVQLVING 1- Mr. Walters

. MRS — . ¢ -

~ . '
et

\INED

ASSIFIED
BY Sf 4-lrm( OmS

slso

ALL INFORMATION CONT!
o

HEREIN IS UNCL

DATE

Felt

Baker
Callahan
Cleveland ___
Conrad .
Gebhardt
Jenkins
Marshall
Miller, ES. ___
Soyars __
Thompaon __
Walters
‘ele. Room
Baise
Bames
Bowers
Herington . _
Conmy
Mintz
Eardley
Mrs. Hogan ___

Mr. G@Qz@{p&v DATE:  6/7/73

¥/ 1- Mr. Gebhardt
R. L. Longﬂ‘?’KA? 1- Mr. McGowan
iwn 1- Mr. Long

FEFFFEFFFRIFF

ATERGATE .. ELLSBERG y AND. RELATED 1- Mr. Eardley
E

FEFFERF

Y B ;A

Reference 1s made to memorandum L. M. Walters to
Mr. Felt dated 5/31/73, which requested the General Inves-
tigative Division to advise current status of various "inves-
tigations which are on-going." Set forth is information
relating to items 3, 5 and 6 of Mr. Eardley's memorandum to
Mr. Cox dated 5/31/73.

£

i

z

]
With respect to item 3 regapding the alleged Perjury
by former CIA Director Richargffelms, no investigation 1s
betng-conducted. By Mmémborandum dated 5/22/73, the FBI
advised the Assistant Attorney General (AAG), Criminal
Division, of an article contained in "The Washington Post"
on 5/18/73, which indicated varlance between Mr. Helms'
testimony at his confirmation hearings in January and Februar
1973, before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, and
testimony during the week of 5/14/73, before a Senate
Appropriatlons Subcommittee concerning alleged efforts by
White House officials to use the CIA to cover up the Wate
gate scandal. Advice of the Criminal Division was requedted
as to whether this was indicative of possible Perjury vio-
lation and, if so, what investigative action by the FBI is
desired. It is noted that the long-standing practice of
the FBI relative to alleged Perjury before Congressional
or Senatorial Committees is to clear with the Department all
Perjury investigations. The“standarﬁ.egﬁk e-fol e :23/{
for the Department to review testimoR¥Y adéi e théﬁ%géfw at
the possible Perjury 1s and indicate to the I wh S
Investigation is necessary.

T0 JUN 15 1973

With respect to item 5, the Department requested inves-
tigation by memorandum dated 5/29/73, into the posSTHI: "vips =
lation of Election Laws in that the "New York Times" ad
supporting the mining of Haiphong Harbor allegedly did not
contain the names of persons or committees who actually were
responsible for publication as required by the statute.
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Long to Gebhardt
RE: ON-GOING INVESTIGATIONS

Investigation was instituted 6/1/73, and is being closely

followed. S
Item 6 relates to possible violation of the F al
Election Campailgn Ackt of 1971 in that Robert Fos Bennett,

President of the Robert Mullen Company, contributed $150,000
to the Finance Committee to Reelect the President, allegedly
as a conduit for Howard Hughes. Results of the requested
interview of Bennett in which he admitted contribiating
$150,000 on behalf of Hughes, and review of cancelled checks
and bank statements, were furnished to the Criminal Division

on 6/5/73.

The General Tnvestigative Division continues to super-
vise the investigation belng conducted In connection with the
Federal grand jury inquiry at Washington, D. C., concerning
the burglary of the Democratic National Committee Headquarters
which occurred on 6/17/72. Requests for investligation are
received virtually on a dally basis by WFO and all requests
received are afforded immediate attentlon. '

With respect to the destruction of financial records
of the Committee to Reelect the President, by memorandum
dated 5/16/73, the AAG, Criminal Division, was advised of
various alleged instances of record destruction. In that
memorandum it was observed that the FBI is not privy to the
Federal grand jury testimony and therefore, does not know
if there is sufficient basis to conduct further investigation
concerning destruction of records. The Criminal Division
was advised that no investigation will be conducted concerning
that matter unless a specific request is received from the
Criminal Division.

With regard to the matter of destruction of records

by former Acting Director L. Patrick Gray, III, on 5/24/73,
AUSA Earl Silbert advised SA Angelo J. Lano of WFO that the
grand jury inquiry into the involvement of Mr. Gray and others
in the alleged destruction of material has been completed and
that all leads emanating from the grand Jury proceedings have
been completed. No investigation 1is belng conducted relative
to that matter.

ACTION: For information. The above completes the
investigative items included in Mr. Eardley's memorandum to

Mr. Cox. _Z—Cﬁ/ /\z,g(/
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Alrtel ,
xou | » Washington Pield (139-166) Mr  DolhiX?
oAb, S 5

FROM: Acting Director, PBI (139-4089) ‘ ‘ i r
. JAMES HALTERQ:: CORD, JR.,
Y BT AL, —_
I0C
00: WFO

Rerep of SA Angelo J. Lano, WPO dated July 27, 1972.

The following request for specific interview was
equested by Thomas McBride, Office of the Special Prosecuter
Archibald Cox. WFO should refer to page 42 of referenced report
interview with Jeb Stuart Magruder on July 20, 1972, last Hé_

paragraph wherein Magruder advised that he had made sh X
disburgement of $20,000 to a_g;i:nx;gg%gggig& V1c;gzgﬁgskx, Ee
alleged Lasky had requested the funds In cash for certa

political works which he had prepared for the White House but
which the White House had decided not to have published. Magruder
stated the cash payment was made in late February or early

March, 1972. Magruder advised the payment was made in cash
because either Lasky or the White House people sald they Wanted
the payment in cash. The interview is requested for the purpose |

Ao - -

i
of fixing the date on which Lasky received the $20,000 payment \/\}
i

. AR CY L : S . N TR & . A = ')
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s Ny

. from Magruder and to verify the purpose for which thils payment
was made and the disposition of the $20,000 in cash.

i
It is important to determine whether the payment was ‘é"J
definitely made prior to April 7, 1972 oxr thereafter for potentia //
prosecutive purposes.

WFO should as soon as possible locate and interview -

I J 'a's 1u® B —lt Al o Rl ol mre Bms - &
_‘y'.'..cter Lask',' and sat forth results of this LNLOXVieW DYy I
gseparate i

communication suitable for dissemination,
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Boston (139-164)
FROM: Acting Director, FBI (139-4089)

JAMES WALTEQMC CORD, JR., ET AL.
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL f
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COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/11/13

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS s
Relerence 1s made to Boston airtel to FBIHQ 6/1/78, AN
captioned "Unsub; Norman Herbert Kaye, dba Trans Fast Alrlines, |
Inc., Bangor, Maine - Victim; Jacquellne Roge Kaye - Victim; ITAR -
Extortion; AR - Hobbe Act, O0: Miami. " O
In reairtel Boston makes reference to a Mlaml airtel dated &

8/23/13, under the McCord caption which the Bureau s unable to
{dentify. If that reference is correct, Miami should furnieh the
Bureau with two coples of that communication. If that veference is
not correct, advise appropriately in order that the communicationa

may be identified.
-7 Miami and Boston should advise by return airtel.

Eralr

WRECONND COPX FILER-BS
Y
\A

O JUN 19 1973

sy B s

1- "Unsub; Norman Herbert Kaye , dba Trans East Airlines , Ine., v :.&
Bangor, Maine, et al. - Yjctims; R |
ITAR - Extortien; AR - H ‘?bbs Act

e B - N GONTAINED

ringtom LL INFORMATION G .
vt /Pﬁ/f[/ l&E‘E{EIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 3
Mr. Ry ) -~ 3‘/ r -—AMLBYMEM—
e ?J Hma)gm ) TELETYPE UNIT [ ] DATE



6/7/13
. AIRTEL
L .
TO: ~ ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, BOSTON (166-1146) (RUC)

SUBJECT: UNSuUB ;

NORMAN HERBERT KAYE, dba

Trans East Airlines 1Inc.,
Bangor, Maine -~ VICTIM;
JACQUELINE ROSE KAYE - VICTIM

T'PAT.') - :‘WHDTT(\N-
2 Liad L AW,

AR - HO3BS.ACT

NIRRT

Re Miami lettxr to Bureau, 2/12/73, captioned as

above; Miaml airtel to Boston, 5/3/73, 10; and Maami airte
to Bureau, 5/23/73, captioned, "JAMES WALTEZR MC CORD, JR.;
ET AL; BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITIEE HEADQUARTERS;

YA QUT ANOTON ol &/12/7 oc."
WASHINGTON, D.C., 6/17/72: 1

[ RN TR

B S

£
<3
]
G

1

Inasmuch as no lead 1Is set forth for Boston in

regard to Miami airtel, 5/23/73, no investigation pursuant

te e ;
to KAYTE s allegedly observxng GORDON LILDY in the Cffice of

Harvard Professor ABRAM CHAYES in 1970 is besing conducted.

Mr. PETER D'ERRICO, Manager, Bangor International

e o tET T , *
ﬁi&purt, advised SA DOGALD M, COMMINGS on 5;’6/73 that

Trans East Airlines, Inc., was contracted by the City of
Banzor, Maine to provide aviation service 1.€, fuelling,

~. . baggage handlwnv, maintenance of transient and general
aircraft in 1568,

(;>- Bureau

2 - Miami (1-139-328)
Z- 719&

1 - Mew York (9
1 ~ Boston ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
mMC/1E : HERFIN :[s UNCLASSIFIED

Ny , DATE__ G[25/§0 BY SPajtul LmsS
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I T R

(6)
[36-/007 — 2313

. -

ey
-



BT U A

Fa- v, -

v
'
™
i
b
I
t
¥
e~
rl

BS 166-1146

On 8/11/72, the Depositor’s Trust Co. of Aﬁgusta,

‘Maine, ‘seized the assets of Trans East Airlires, Inc., for

failure to meet obligations. Trans East Airlines is present-
ly before the referee in bankruptcy at Bangor, Maine.

Since 8/11/72, the City of Bangor, under a
management agreement with the Depositor's Trust Company,
has operated the entire airport and Trans Fast has had
nothing to do with the Bangor International Alrport since
that time,

It is noted that NORMAN KAYE has been indicted
y the Grand Jury, Bangor, Maine, as set forth in Boston's 48 N
airtel to Bureau, 1/8/73. b

\




W ] U IXXXXX

XXXXXX
XXXxx
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORNATION SHEET
W

Page(s)'Withheld entirely at this locatiop in the file. One or move of the following statements, where v
md:caheﬂexplam this deletion.

Deleted w|fder exemption(s) 5-1 C— : with no segregable
material available for release to you.

%

[J Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

8O3 Information pertained only to & third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[3J  Documentis) originating with the following govemment agency(ies)
» was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following govemmeat agency(ies);
- ~ as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Pagels) withheld for the following reason(s):

[J For your information:

| ‘ | & Thsfollomng number is bheuaed for reference lep:dmg : e "
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“f FBI :
2 |
; Date: - i
: Q\ 5/21/73% R > !
: 'Transmit the following in _ : : : ¢ l
( {Type in plaintext or code!l / \ :
Via _ AIRTEL AIR MATL .
(Priority} /! |
________________________________________________ L
T0: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FROM: SAC, LOS ANG?%ES (139-306) (P)
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;
ET AL;
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL T
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
WASHINGTON, D. C.
6/17/72
I0C . ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

00: Washington Field HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED :
DATE G125l %0 BY SPe JRmE

Re Los Angeles nitel to Bureau dated 5/17/73 and
airtel to Bureau dated 10/4/72 captioned

LEY, Former Special Agent, Miscellaneous -
3hcé;ning.

FRANCIS D
TInfrsTmati b

Enclosed for the Bureau and Washington Field is
a xerox copy of notes and letters left by Former Special Agent
COOLEY at the Los Angeles Office on 5/20/73., Also included
1s a copy of the letter directed to LYN.NOFIZGER as previously
submitted to the Bureau by referenced dirtel. x>

—

At the time of COOLEY's visit to the Los Angeles

Office on 5/20/73, he also furnished copies of letters he
- sent to President NIXON on 11/4/72 and Senator SAM J. ERVIN

on 2/9/73 dealing with the "Watergate matter." COOLEY, in
additipn,”included xerox copies of personal notes relating to
a JQ@%E?EKR§4 who is believed to be a writer for columnist 531/

JACK DERSON, o,
- w3 ) 7744
is for the information of the Bureau dnd
s Angeles is taking 7ivo, further action with

- Bureau (Enc. ?Eéﬁloz
- Washington Field/ (139-166)(Enc. 1
3 - Los Angeles (1 - 62-0-52352/C) yD
JMON/bj e =

e e Y ¢
A I e
Approved: \ Sent M Per = f

| 67 JU N 2 2 fgﬁ%&rl t’t‘\qent in Charge a"\{\}"%,%ﬁ

NC D
NS

.f"'-_

Gb The abo
Washington Field.
regard to COOLEY.
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251 Lrmstrong Ave,
Tow Anorles, fla., 90039
Voverihior ot 1672

.
Pres, aent  frs e 0 N
The Mreayre e ws
Woet anetor ol 0
Doy My, Presaon ot
] wornred 1o gpdvise voan that 1n the
latter wart of Septemior 17001 dedivered to the
recentionist ot the "Niaon Lo Presodeptt o fos Angeles
Pendaguerteors or wedsbaire boo, in s Apzeles A
memoraoniem T owpote ot opeeortysal oimplicarions af the
WRTesr o o taept Mo e wrmz ) und? ane Lo r0oM ULV wWern »
e liverec o My Mafvpoert s o offiee, B i
To lare | wnve receved ne aknowlegment
o nf the receint of the merorandom, .
iy tertolere 300 (9720 T personnally
received . relaphone o1 50 myv nlace nf husiness rom a
person wh St e Wi with “Taeame Maicazinpne”., This man ’
asked me *f T knew o My, Seeeptrr o and T otald the caller
that T ha! neter =et ham, andd certain!s wasn't interested
in talkires to any anident it ged persong np the phonn,
I wianted o pssnee van that J have no T
_ __ Hlteriar nnrives an omind o ot phe e T o have pot o resvenled the
cantents A rhe acsmeandae o owrate to oany nnanthnrized
. nersan.
{ ari~ cndone o ¢apv of this letter to
the AT, B, Tos Anredes, o< T am™ fermer azent anl T
WANT L ke theem oaanperse 0V s ~sitnation,
Yours verv o trualty, H
B Veanets B, finnlay
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Original copy, and first Xerox copy to:

Mr. Lyn Nofziger

Znd Xerox copy to:
Mr. Francis Cocley
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It is recornmended that a special U. 5. Attorney be appolnted to
prosecute the alleged vielations. This should be someone of good
repute and well known to the American public. :
J
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1 1. The writer's sucgerntion 15 1f iprpg. Nixon determines that someone in the

Party orgondizetion did &{n Tuct know of the alleged {1licit investdo
caticn, that he take the

i>>2tlon that he was quite shocked.

2. He should advise the Americ - sublie tha% he has conducted his
own Investigatlion and detarmired thai thls activity did go on and
that he has now eliminated f=sn the organization anyone who
participated in the operatioi or shauld have known it was going on.
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€ clqar that he will make none

1

n
&'
5 f hi nformation rallable to the Press because the proper

‘v
£3 vthorities have be-n advised of any evidence he has e
T . B
if T 45::r~ﬁﬁ and the matter is now before & Federal Grand Jury and, o
it - )

in fact, the chips will have t5 fall where thev may.
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4. President Nixen suorfid Inlicate tha; he has found the original raw .

: %;% E- "~ material reports which »=: beocn para?rrased fronm the raw material - f
%?: "+ < apd, of course, by the tirmc ho saw thoe reports, they were so o :
rii f{" general that he =52 could not identify the type of informant .
x4 : - usnd to obtain the informatien ) w
=3 WhTeRgare.
= 5.° The main purpose of Nixorn taking a firm position on the Westgate o h

* matter is that it is very jisportant that we estzblish his integrity ) Ea
beyond any doubt, and to establish his credibility in the eyes of - l,”ff
the American people. If thls is not done, the Democrats will keep
on and on and the matter will keep coming up in the newspapers . ;
Every little bit of new Information which is brought out dufihg the

. : : investigation will ¥eep “he pot boilihg.

. 6. - ¥rom reading the newspapers, it appears to the American public
that the matter is going to end up in a political whitewash. For
example, one news release ctated that the FBI-would be instructed A

z

i
T
1
g
!
i

PR

. not to investigate any violations of inucgﬁrate reporting of funds
. !’-

ﬂ; . whilech may have been used e flnance the Lo,quCTnincident. - ;.:;;

'g + 7 It {s Important that President Nixon take a stand on the matter ;

’5 a3 sonn as possible bercauvse no doubt the Grand Jury Investigation ;

':? . will be delayed beocanse <f he (horeughness of the investigatlon .‘%

;;f . and the fact that docurments willl have te be located, wlitnesses will ' !

% ; have %o ha lecated and ilentifled and irierviewed, :
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Ko attempt will be made in this memorandum to point ocut how unwise

this Watergate activity was bhecause it was unnecessary and the
risk of belng detected far outweighed the value of any information
to be obtained,

No attempt In this memorandum will be made to point out how badly

the Watergate activity was planned and exec'ited.

SUGGESTED P0STTICN _ TO PRESERVE THE INTEGR.TY OF PRESIDENT NIYON
AND TURN TﬁE'SITUATION TQ HIS ADVANTAGE

The wholé problem involved as far as the impact on the re-election
of President Nixon is that his integrity and credibility are at .
stake. Fortunately, he has made no public statement as to his --- .
knowledge of the Investigaticn being made by reoresentatives of -
the Repu:lcan.larty. ==

Wnen a "bag job" or a microphone plant, etc.s, by an investigator
takes pléce, normally the information obtained therefrom is

l The reader of the original paraphrased Investigator's reports
Tl would be very naive if he did not realize from the type and

. a "bag job" ¢r results of either a microphone surveillance or a
. © technical surveillance. In many cases, the rcader of the original
investigator's reports will suspect that the information was ‘
; obtained from an illicit source, however, because 1t is so accurate
P  and so reliable he will turn his head Lhe éther way and accept the

reduced to witing in the form of a report. The investigator tries -

; . which could have been available for public scrutiny. o e
accuracy of the information that it was not a "live"” informant but >

T

-

P i to conceal tihe source of his information by paraphrasing raw . RS
Sl information ne Ras received. He does this by attributing information
N~ T . ANFOKM AT o
: to unidentilied sources, pecwens of known reliability, or documents

-

¥

‘ information as it is., This reader probably then paraphrases the .
< original raw material even more, it that the ultimate reader who ™

]
T

.

'R N

T

i

e

-

1 . =} .-
‘ */  1s ‘head of. the organization for s#w the information is being oo *
f obtained, may or may not realize the original source of the : L.
' information.
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) .;;DLEEORANDHH ON_WATERGATE bﬂ’ [,05

TDENTITY OF WRITER ‘

The writer is Francls D. Cooley, 2546 Armstrong Avenue, Los Angeies, |
California 90(39. The writer is presently emplcyed as Secretary-

' Treasurer of Kel‘her Hardware Company, 1501 East Olympic Boulevard,
Los Angeles %002., and has been so employed since 1955. Prior to
that, his employmnent was Special Agent of the FEI, and his last '

office assignment was Los Angeles, California. He entered duty
in the FBI in M:¢v, 1942. He was assigned many types of
investigations during his FBI experience. L

INTROGUCTION _ L

This memorandum deals entirely with the political aspect of the . :
Watergate ip-° jents. -Everv .effort h2s. heen made.pr o £O divulge
any information obtained by the writer during his course of

s A% e

employment with the FBI.

However, for the purposes of definltion, it is important that we

-establish the te-minology for the type of activity which occurred

L T

at Watergate.

1.A "Bag Joh" _is an illicit operation where an investigator
makes(ilii:i} entry into private property for the purpose

A LGt T photdgraphing documents. I

- 2. A "bugging operation™ is a discreet installation of a -
- microphone in a private property for the purpose of '

clandestinely overhearing a voice conversatlon between
persons in the room. . AU

- 3.A "Technical surveiliance" is an arrangement normally made -

with the Talephone .Company where the investigator has

actually a "party line" wlth the telephone being monitered.

Normally this does not require an illegal entry on the

prconises.

S The newspapers in reporting the Watergate Incident refer to it as -
a "bugging operation". They subsequently also report that some of _

e the investigators who were arrested took film to a photographer to

' have it developed. This indicates that we are dealing also with . -

a "bag iob".

— '
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Fehruary 9%, 1973
6:15 A M,

| |

L. Froooig D. COOLIT
i Certified tutrlic Recoantant

} 254€C rrrstrong Avonue
los Enceles, CA S0039
I 213-661-09€2

5
.
.
%

Honorahle Sam J. Ervin, Jr.

TR T = ey =
B
3 3T

tnited States Senate N
Cormittee on Covernment S , R
- Operations e
b = Washington, D,C., 205190 ’ et
ki . - . " Z
!,; . Dear _epatcs: s ;
b i .
I am attaching hereto a chroneological
list oy contacts I have race anéd action I have . i
tanell in fevard Lo Lile Laveluale 1nQul cy prior e et e
to the date I first contacted you on lebruary 3, ‘
1973, . ; ‘
' ) - - ,':'f;
= : The reascon I am doine this, is that as :
i your investigation cdevelcons, vour investicators . ‘.
! may run into sore of the docurents I lave written 4
and I want vou to he aware of their e:istence s
4 ‘ prior te that time, 3
Yours very truly, M &
3 L]

B Francis D. Cooley -~ s s
FDC:ra ‘ _ SREES .

Attachment . - R
S
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February 9, 1973 ;
6:15 A.M, ’
I
MEUORANOUN O WATERCTNE W LDVIRY
Sentoir™ar 27, 1072 - I wicte a remorandum consist-
ire r{ 2bout Lthree or four pares which was prirarily a sug-
aoT L.l to.ircsjﬁcnt Mixcn on how he coeld handle the Mater-
gote situaticn with the least possiile erberrassrent to him-
self and to lensen any irpact on his reelection.
Eriefly, this consisted of a:tion he should take  {
if he deternined that his subordinates were ocuilty of the L
- Watrrcate action. My suggestion was that he imrediately : : # h

rercve ther. from the repuhlicar peruy, rerove therm from any

gov.rnre% 3o thoy hele, Thi: he coudlu GO™achout o puBlic ‘ 'J

triz? in his caracity as President and rorinal head of the 4

rerutblican partv.

Socondly, I sucagsted that he appoint a2 special o
procccutor .o investigate the Vatercate incident and give - .
hir- a free nané and let the chips fall where they mray. ' :"331%
e
Thircly, I suucested that he take the position .:;‘;f
thet i he had read some of the reports that originated T Ty
with the Walercate crew, and thai, novwaver, by the time ";
he read thoe informotion it was se varaphrased and the o ‘.y;.r:
oricinal cource s¢ wall concealed, he i@ not realize ﬁhe R lf
sovrce of +the information. - - ) _f”;:z
x )
Fext, his position would be that as soon as he o K
found out, ke took imnedintn-acticn to stop that.sort of N :.';s
’ ‘ t"f:,
: ) — Sl
: -1~ -
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I took this rerorandur to the of figce of Lou
Vofziver whic' as at the Trpublican lcadouarters on
Pilslidire Toulcvard in Lo: Snoeles, I got a signed
reccirt from tre receptionist. T gave rr. lofzicer the

riginal and cne xerox cony of the rerorandam,

Sestember 29, 1772 - I mailed Ly certified mail
a Xerox copy o th> mercrandcur to Lou kofziger to the
special agen: in charge of the FEI in Los Angeles, Cali-
fornia,

Novarher 1, 1972 - I wrcte a letier to Fresidant
Firnoa ad-isim: bim of the fact -hat T.hat uritton z.rFenc-
rancum to Lou fefziger regarding the ¥aternate incident,
and trat I had not received any acknowledgrent of this ac-
tion,

Early Januarv, 1973, I personaily deliveréd a
tape recordino to the local Les Angeles office 2f the Hew
York Tirmes which contained my allecaticon to the effect

that the Washington police had incorrectly roported the

original source of their information concerning the activ--

ity of the Vatcrgate Deimocratic Feadquarters. -

- End of January, 1973, Y personally delivered a
tape recording to the office of the Federal fureau of
Investigation, Los Angeles, California, which containéd

.

the details of my allcoation that the WGashirzton police

-2-
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had commiti.d rerjury :n L{heir fe.r-i-ony concoerning the
]

oricinal arvezt of o dsTandant-., ' ]
January 27, 1973 - T uvsotae anoancnyvious letter
1
to Judge Sirices and ooclaned neu-paper clivpings which I ?
k
felt svbstantiested 7w - 1osition tont M2tropolitan Police
Cfficer Bar.~tt had perjvred hinrzlf 2t the Watergate i
trial in descoribing &> origina! arrest to the defendants,
Januvary 28, 1973 - I sant 2 night letter tele-
gram to Judge Sirica sicrine a flictitious nare, which 3
aAgain, éailz_attentinq Lo the Lot thors woZ a vossibility -1; =
that MetrorolitanCpolice rad cormitied perjury at the . ':’l ﬁ ’
. et
Watergate trial. o ° : IR
January 29, 1973 I tniephone Fred Fobinette, _ﬁf,k ﬁ
a close personal friond of mine anl a formers FLI agent B }
SR
vho lives in Lanhanw, “arylard. Tred is tne logal represent- ? .

ative for I.tertel ic Wachincton, DB.C.

I tulid Fred that I; : ';;::2 ¢
couvlén't scem to loeate any telsshone nurbes for Peter . ) ; :";g A
taroulis, who is the defense cttorpey for Liddy, oné of the {'
defendants in the Vatrroate cace. I wanted to contact .i*%;;f
v
Maroulis and tell hia that thorz was a possibility that the ;::ﬂ:;
police had perjured tihrnselves in regard to the original ) ”;53- k
source of thoir inforrmation cuncevring the Watergate activ- ‘% . ﬁ: 1
ity. Thin 2lould ! kreught cit 3% *he trial, shich is )
just about to end and I wantcd Marpulis to have a chance o - 2
¢ ’ kg
to bring it out 1 .o vanted té. rnyway, Fred agreed to - )
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try and oo oz held of veroulis

toid me he Lhad contacted
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Jaruary 20, 1472 - I zrain telephoned Pred
Caroulis and

I're€ T hadn't heard
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and verbrlilv give Itacculis the informatien that I wanted }
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The attached advises results of interview
requested by AUSA Silbert of Joel Curtis Herge,
formerly employed with the Committee to Reelect
the President (CRP). Herge stated he was con-
tacted in April, 1972, by Frank Carroll,
Washington lobbyist for the Lehigh Valley
Dairyman's Association (The Association),
Coatsville, Pennsylvania, to provide a
guest speaker in return for a contribution
by The Association to the CRP. The arrandge-
ments were that if Vice-President Agnew
were to speak, CRP would be given $100,000.
However, Secretary of Agriculture Butz spoke
which resulted in a $50,000 contribution.

Carroll gave William Minshall, Assistant
to the Director of Scheduling Herbert Porter

and son of Congressman William E. Minshall
(Republican - Ohioc), $25,000 in cash the

dAav of +he sneach in the presence nft
T
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James McCord. Subsequently Carroll turned
over to Porter the remaining $25,000.
our Cleveland Office is endeavoring to

interview Minshall concerning his receipt

of the money and the attendant circumstances.
fgggE%ﬁFggMﬁgéow CONTAINED _
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FBI
Date: 5/29/13

Transmit the {ollowing In

{Type in plaintext or code)

ACTING DIRECTOR Pt T
(ATTN: DID, REVACT SECTION) et

9/ FROM: SAC, MIAMI

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;
ET AL;
1 BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
. COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, . . .
WASHINGTON, D, C,, 6/11/72
[ 10C
BUFILE 139-4089
WASHINGTON FIELD FILE 139-166
MIAMI FILE 139-328 (P)
00;: WASHINGTON FIELD

SCOTT CAMIL, aka;

‘\.;  ET AL o
~ ARL ~ CONSPIRACY; EID | ¢ -
\ _ BUFILE 176-2255

A JACKSONVILLE FILE 176-30

MIAMI FILE 176-36 (P)
00: JACKSONVILLE . .

\-5- . 3

Re Miami teletype dated 5/24/73. e el

Enclosed for the Bureau are three copies, for ;v _.
. Jacksonville two copies and for Washington Field one copy. of ©
E ,44-'1 ‘an FD-302 setting out signed statement of PABLO EERNANDEZ e 2
57201 taken 1ate evening 5/23/73 and garly morn}n 24/73 per';zrr €nded

,) ! : Lo

XilSR (Encs 2) (RM)

+{ 2 « Washingtph-§deld (Encs_1).(RM) . :

1 2 - Miami _ B
Q- 1764§6) - ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

2 1 - 139_323) HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

3 Frc/rgn )74Qu“ﬂil—_BY$&1JyﬂJQn~_i ‘LJQ“m;,;f %

J&' £1n\ 1’ / o S ‘.f g

hadd V 5 * PR ) R .-‘1'“‘-
Approved: ‘/' / Sent ‘ M Per . . ‘

o J ? JU N ? 2 : ?ét&bl Agent in Charqe . N l:l.S.Govgrr?mefrt Prln.tIng Offlcg‘i 1972—455“574 -
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Dote of transcriplion 5/25/73

'!iami , Florida

v 5/23/73
/ | : 1 12(F AL

- "I, Pablo Fernandez, ﬁu'nme following
~._ information, ffeely and voluntarily. to Francis

\ k" NI hAavme Aanmd Masves T [al-Tatatatal Toum wlvmwm T lrevscs
5 e AL WVIVVLIO Gl ATTWVL 6‘: L e Al HIWVIEy WA e '] wiiLiaL 4 NWDAAVW

’ // to be Special Agents of the FBI. No threats or

<. promises were made to o induce this statement. y
”/f‘//
*Cn MBY“IB"I —T-teceived a subpoena

from the Dade County State Attornsy's Office.
I did not personally receive the subpoena. It
was given to my mother. The subpcena.read 'State

of vs. Investigation.' The 1line for case
Frer ey wrm e T mwnls T evenem m A v e oarteiAaswa
nunoer was U0idliNe 1 WAS TO AansSwer e auuyucxm

——

at 1 PM, 5/22/73, at the State Atiorney's Office.
The subpoena was unsigned and not sealed. A
\—4‘6‘btnote said to 'see Mr. Dardis.®

*{ consulited my attorney, ¥t S8sid U0 resnond
to the subpoena and answer any questions truthfully.

"On 5/22/73, I reported to ‘me State Attorney's

o X B R - e om

Office. The LCbeUl.;J.Uﬂ room was filled with news
media representatives. I was taken past these
people into the office of Mr. Dardis, who told

me he was the chief investigator for State Attorney
Richard Gerstein. A stenographer was brought in.

. She had a stenographic machine. Dardis then
requested the stenographer to leawe. Dardis

then left the room and came back with an individual
he introduced only as 'Mr. Elder.' Elder had a
steno pad and an indexed file with documents.
Dardis told me that I had been inwvestigated by

the State Attorney's Office and cleared, that

I had not violated any laws of the State of
Florida., He did not advise me of ay rights, he
did not offer me immunity and he did not swear

5/23/73 ;526,73 Miami, Florida Miami 176-36

Fila #

Interviewed an

APy ~ .

SAs FRANCIS E. GIBBONS and
GEORGE F, CANNON, JR./FEG:gt} 5/25/73

by Dot &ctated

& .

this dacumaent cortoins neithar recommendalions nor conclusfons of the FBE It is the propesy of the FBI1 and is loaned lo your ugnc

W and its cantents are ncl o be distributed octside yous ageney, ALL IhFORMATION CONTAIN
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

/- DATE__(Glas{go BY _EL&J‘
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"me in. He told me that he wanted me to furnish

information concerning the trip I and others made
to Washington, D. C. last year at the time of the

Fidilid iy ¥ aRf S -

funeral of J. Edgar Hoover.

"At this point, Elder, whom I assumed to
be a Federal agent, asked me if Bernard Barker
had instructed me at that time to punch Daniel
Ellsberg or Attorney William Kunstler. I answered
that this question seemed to be ocutside the '
Jurisdiction of the State of Florida, that I
had already furnished information to the FRI

regarding that Washington, D. C. trip. Dardis
told me not to worry about Jurisdiction, that
they were only trying to explore local links

to the Watergate case. He then took a file from
- the file cabinet in the room. This file had my
name on it. He showed me toll records Irom oy
home telephone and also showed me the deposition
which I had made to Dade County Attorney Gold

in the Alton Foss civil suit ggainst Richard
Gerstein and others.

‘,-.q,.
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"Dardis then asked me if I met with
Fugenio Martinez at Sambo's Restaurant, 27th
Avenue .and Flagler Street, Miami, after the
Hoover funeral. I said I had. Dardis then asked
me what Martinez had offered me. I felt then
that he knew the whole story so I told him that
Martinez had offered me $700 weekly to recruit
ten men to infiltrate the McGovern organization
at his hotel headquarters. These were to be
hippie types who would discredit the McGovern
organization. I also was to gather intelligence
concerning the movements of Senator McGoverm
around Miaml Beach during the Democratic National
Convention. I told Dardis I refused the Martinez
offer because the money involved was too much for
the simple Jobs required. I thought there must
be something more to the Job but I didn’t ask
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"Martinez any more questions and never learned
el e £ £ ﬁv\‘r‘v‘\{ el ¥~ v s dath vemesT A laews
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"Elder now asked if Martinez had asked me
to spy on the VVAW. I said 'no.'

"Dardis then said they had information that
I had been investigating the VVAW. He asked how
I had started such investigation. I told him
that I could not recall dates or times but that
I had been at the Univesity of Miami Office of
the Federation of Cuban Students about one year
ago this week when a call came in there from

Scott Camil asking for an Abdals representative.

- I recosmized the Camil nama 2e one 2f +hazso

) Invelved in the Unlversity of Florida student
riots one year ago. I wondered why Camil wanted

B to contact Abdala, which I suspected to be leftist
influenced. I told Dardis that Juan Carlos
Rodriguez, who was also present when the above
Camil call came in, and I decided to arrange a
meeting with Camil. At the meeting I would pose

..... Mmoo AT AT PR -1 b Y Y-

db H.d.uucl lay lly .HLILLC!..LCI .l.!‘;‘y.i eSenLacive., 'ﬁ'e

then called Raiph Aguirre, Miami Police Department,
to advise him of our plan. We felt that the police
might have infiltrated the VVAW and wanted the
police to know that we were trying to gather
intelligence about the Abdala-VVAW reiationship
and were not cooperating with the VVAW in fact.
Aguirre told us to come to his house. There he
suggested we go to Miami P. D. headquarters to
pick up another officer. Prior to above call to
Aguirre, Rodriguez and I, I told Dardis, had
telephonically arranged to meet Camil that same
evening in Hialeah.

"En route to Miami P.D. with Aguirre, he
asked if we would cooperate with Miami P. D. by
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"carrying a transmitter to the meeting with
Camil. We agreed to do so.

"I then related to Dardis that Rodriguez
and I met with Camil, Alton Foss and others,
Yames unknown, perhaps ten in total, in front of
a Hialeah drugstore. Elder asked me where the
police were. 1 said T didn't kmow, but I
assumed they were somewhere in the vicinity.
Elder then asked for details of the streetcorner
meeting. I told him that Camil began the
meeting by saying his group wanted no trouble with
the Cuban community, that they wanted to conduct
peaceful demonstrations. I told him that I
agreed with this, that I was a socialist myself.

[Nt l...ucu asKed Now uWie ToODLIC o1 weapdns came
‘.4 welnm FandremmnArrimad Slad s dand A o~ I
WOl 10l u; SGuleld WiLd To Ly Gieail1 O TiC. -

said, 'Camil,' tliat Camil asked if we knew where
the Uhiversal gun factory 1is located. Camil
asked if he could buy carbines there. I told him
that he couldn't, that he would have to go to a
retail gun shop such as Tamiami gum shop or
National gun shop. I then said that I had told
Camil about. some Uzi submachine guns for sale on

V™ h 2% PN S P T A +haem ~acolrad £
LWLl 6u.l.l. U—quh marxKewc. LEWC L LiAClE AonTW Ld

Camil or Foss had asked about hand grenades. I
said I couldn't recall this question being asked
but I did recall Camil asking about C3 or C4 and
Foss asking about the availability of Claymore
mines.

At that point Dardis asked if Camil or
Foss indicated what they planned to do with these
weapons. I replied that they indicated they

wanted to practice in the Everglades.

"Elder now asked if T know 'Salt' and
"Pepper.! I said, 'no.' Then Dardis asked if I

-
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"know detectives Rudoff and Crenshaw. I said,
'yes.' Elder asked if these two have any relation
with Bernard Baker. I said, 'not to my knowledge.'

“AM‘Q ea‘.raft {p T +"|n‘|n"'\+ }'\con h Tt TUES *n‘rﬁ11rﬂf‘
MGIiUlLS dOoNnTuU 1 4 WIVURILY WITOT VAW ol e LiivUdlwv

with the C.I.A., I said, 'no.' Dardis asked
same C.J.A. question regarding Ralph Aguirre. I
answered 'no' again.

"Dardis asked me when I met Crenshaw,

‘Rudoff and Aguirre. I told him I had known

Aguirre for two or three years, that I met
Rudoff and Crenshaw last September, that I had
talked with them about police business. Dardis
asked if I had cooperated with them prior to
September. I said, 'no.!

"Dardis asked me if I had been Involved with
an‘-" other agencv. S'Cate or I‘ELE"E..L. Cé,d."u'l-'.g h-l-l-'b‘
VVAW. I said, fyes, the FBI.' Dardis asked who
I contacted 1n the FBI. I said, 'Frank Gibbons.!
Dardis asked if I had talked with any FBI Agent
prior to the VVAW indictments. I said, 'no.!
Dardis asked if I had been paid by the FBI. I
said, 'no.!' Dardis asked what information I had
given to the FBI. I said I had told the FBI about
the Hialeah streetcorner meeting thh Foss, Camll
&Il(.l OUIEI‘S- I added Ula“(; L;a.lnl.L nau te.Lepnoneu me
once, that I had recorded this call with my own
equipment and had given the tape of this call to
Agent Gibbons. I was not asked if Agent Gibbons
had directed me to tape this call. 1In fact, he
had not directed me to tape this call. [

"At this point, another-man, later referred
to as Mr Palado (phonetic) entered the room.
He said the wr ~ong Humberto Lopez had been subpoenaed.
He asked if I knew the address of the Humberto
Lopez who had traveled to Washington, D. C. with
me. I gave him the last address I knew for Lopez.



"Dardis then sald there were no more
questions, that I was cleared and could go home
with no worries. He said there was press outside,
that he and Mr. Palado would help me to the

— e ol . I 7
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to the press, should tell them, 'no comment.'

They did help me get through the press. I

recognized press representatives from the 'New

York Times,' 'Washington Post' and CBS. These

are Miami representatives from these media.

There were twenty to twenty five press representatives.

"T did not know that Elder was a 'Miami

1AL
rald' reporter until later that evening I

bought the early edition of the 5/23/73 'Wlami
Herald' and read the article by Rob Elder
dptai11nc 91190961V the above meeting at the
State Atitorney’ 's OLLibB- This article uOﬂva;ucd
many distortions. I did not, for instance, tell
Dardis and Elder that I rejected the above-
mentioned Fugenio Martinez Job offer because I
was already busy spying on VVAW for the FBI and !
the Miami police, that I didn't think T could mix |

el S N e _

two undercover missions. I did not tell them
that I made contact with the VVAW on instructions
of the Miami P.D. I did not tell them that I
also was spying on Abdala. T was not interviewed
by Elder subsequent to interview by Dardis.

They interviewed me simultaneously. I did not
tell these two that I made contact with VVAW on
Instructions of Ralph Aguirre. Aguirre did not
instruct me to go to the Office of the Cuban
Student Organization on the University of Miami
campus. I did not tell them that 'Foss talked
about grenades.' I did not tell these two

that the microphone I carried to the Hialeah
drugstere neeting transmitted to a recelver and
- tape recorder manned at another location by four
3 : Miami policemen. The receiver and tape recorder
i . were never brought up at the Dardis-Elder meeting.
Lt Actually, there was a receiver and tape recorder
in the unmarked car containing Aguirre and another
‘ Miami policeman, not four policemen. T later

Pt learned from Aguirre that no transmissions had

“.d: ,-
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"been received from the microphone concealed on
my person at the Hialeah drugstore meeting with
the VVAW. This was undoubtedly because the

mandkdnese TAannTla wae Ahanvesad Fram a 1T aT amls
W vlilpy dAVeale wWao bL.I.cu.L&cu 44V A ELlAalLTasl

residence to a drugstore blocks away. I was
unable to personally advise Aguirre and his police-
man companions of this change, although I tried to
advise them of this by means of the concealed
microphone. I never worked for Agent Gibbons in
paid or unpaid capacity. I merely furnished him
Iinformation about the drugstore meeting and about
my telephone conversation with Scott Camil. I

also t0ld him of ny few subsequent contacts with

N N ok WL

the VVAW, that is, subsequent to the drugstore
meeting. Agent Gibbons never directed my activities.

*T now recall that Elder also asked me if
'1-' Irnfu.r u-iﬁ? T ammar, T uﬂ‘iﬂ 'ﬁﬁr' Ha ‘Phnn
descrived an inalv1dua1 at the drugsiore meeting
with a beard, Army uniform, and carrying a gas
mask. I said I recalled such an individual, but
not by name.

"The above is not intended to completely
record the questions and answers at my meeting
with Dardis and Elder. The meeting lasted approx=-
imately two hours, from one to three p.m. I
was nervous and sometimes both threw questions
at the same time, Dardis mainly regarding Watergate
and Elder mainly regarding VVAW. To the best of
my present recollection, the above represents the
peints covered at the Dardis-Elder meeting.
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"I feelthat I-was treated unfairly by
Dardis and Elder tecause Elder  was not presented

R D

as 8 repO‘x‘t.er and was allowed to qaescxon me unaer
color of a Dade County State Attormey's Office
subpoena.

o
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"During the Dardis-Elder meeting only Elder
took notes. He took extensive notes, almost filling
his pad.
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"I read the sbove statement consisting
of this and 13 other pages, this statement 1is
theru and accurreted to the best of knolee

n/s8/ Pablo M. Fernandez
5-24~-73 1:15 AM

"Witnessed by:
/s/ SA Francis E. Gibbons, FBI, Miami.
/s/ SA GEORGE F. CANNON, JR. FBI Miami, Fla."

After signing the above statement, PABLO FERNANDEZ
recalled the following additional information:

During the DARDIS-ELDER interview, DARDIS made
telephone calls approximately every 15 minutes, ostensibly
to Dade County State Attorney RICHARD GERSTEIN. During

these converszations, DARDIS would relate the questions he

and ELDER had asked FERNANDEZ, then relate the responses of
FERNANDEZ to these questions. .

DARDIS also asked him if BERNARD BARKER had financed
a parade through the heart of the Miami, Florida, Cuban
community a year ago, purpose of which parade was to show
community support for the Presidential decision to mine the
harbor of Haiphone, North Vietnam.

FERNANDEZ told his interrogators that he had no
knowledge that this parade had been funded by BARKER.

FERNANDEZ recalled that ANGEL FERRER was being
interviewed in a separate room at the same time he, FERNANDEZ,
was being interrogated by DARDIS and ELDER, He and FERRER
left the Justice Building at the same time. FERRER seemed
frightened, mumbled something about not having told "them"
anything and went his separate way.

FERNANDEZ said that when interviewed by the FBI last
rning his trip to Washington, D.C., above, and for

on
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ce
ormation he might have concerning the Watergate burglary,
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